m AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWN S H I P‘? PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
September 13,2021 7PM

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PUBLIC REMARKS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. July 26, 2021 Regular Meeting

=W e

5. COMMUNICATIONS

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Special Use Permit #21-19-111 - Woodward Way, modification of plans to
construct a multi-family housing development.

B. Special Use Permit #21-19-121 - Woodward Way, modification of plans to
construct a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

8. OTHER BUSINESS

9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update.

B. Liaison reports.

10. PROJECT UPDATES
A. New Applications
e 5114 ]o Don Drive - Rezoning from RCC to RB
e Silverleaf Subdivision - Wetland Use Permit
o 4837 Okemos Road - Schaefer Dental - Work in the Floodway Fringe

B. Site Plans Received

C. Site Plans Approved
e 2446 ]Jolly Road - Sparrow Health Systems

11. PUBLIC REMARKS

12. ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA page 2

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

September 13,2021 7PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
September 27,2021

1. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Special Use Permit #21-051 - 4360 & 4366 Hagadorn, construction of medical
marihuana facility.

B. Special Use Permit #21-061 - 4360 & 4366 Hagadorn, construction of a parking
lot in the floodway fringe.

C. Rezoning #21-070 - 5114 Jo Don Drive, Rezone north half of property from RCC,
Multiple Family - Maximum 34 dwelling units per acre, to RB, Single-Family, High
Density.

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Special Use Permit #21-19-111 - Woodward Way, modification of plans to
construct a multi-family housing development.

B. Special Use Permit #21-19-121 - Woodward Way, modification of plans to
construct a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size.

3. OTHER BUSINESS - None

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: Zoom web conferencing application

Meeting ID: 872 0006 8286 Password: 5151

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

July 26,2021
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Chairman Hendrickson, Commissioners McConnell, Premoe, Richards, Blumer,
Snyder, Cordill, Trezise

ABSENT: Commissioner Shrewsbury

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Timothy Schmitt

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Hendrickson called the regular meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.
2. PUBLIC REMARKS -NONE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Cordill moved to approve the agenda.
Seconded by Commissioner Premoe.

Chair Hendrickson mentioned that two communications will be added to the agenda for this meeting
instead of the packet for the next meeting. Commissioner Cordill accepted the friendly amendment.

The communications added are from Jodi Bond pertaining to SPU#21071, and Kari Rennie pertaining
to SUP #21071.

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. July 12, 2021 Regular Meeting
Commissioner Premoe moved to approve the minutes of July 12, 2021 Planning
Commission minutes. Seconded by Commissioner McConnell.

Commissioner Cordill mentioned that Commissioner Blumer was absent from the July 12,
2021 meeting, but marked present in the minutes. Commissioner McConnell mentioned a

correction on Item 6, second to last sentence. Reads, “Staff at the next building”. Should read,
“Staff at the next meeting.”

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

5. COMMUNICATIONS



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2021

Page 2
A. Candice Carrasco RE: SUP #21071
B. Joell Ackerman RE: SUP #21071
C. Cecilia Heller RE: SUP #21071
D. Rama Gupta RE: SUP #21071
E. Thomas Bres RE: SUP #21071
F. Dr.John Faichney RE: SUP #21071
G. Jodi Bond RE: SUP #21071
H. Kari Rennie RE: SUP #21071
PUBLIC HEARINGS
NONE
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Special Use Permit #21071 (Sparrow), construct a building greater than 25,000 square

feet in size on the north side of Jolly Road, east of Kansas Street.

Director Schmitt outlined the current status of SUP #21071.

The Planning Commission discussed a number of topics with Thomas Bres, Senior Vice
President of Sparrow, Staci Bakkegard, Director of Facility Development for Sparrow, and
Karen Kent Vangorder, Chief Medical and Quality Officer of Sparrow. The topics included:

Ambulance siren protocol. Sirens are used in about 10-15% of all ambulance runs.
If SPU#21071 is denied Sparrow has no back up plan at this time.

Ambulances would typically not use Jolly Oak road, ambulances would come down
Okemos road, turn onto Jolly road and then use Woodlake drive or the Jolly Rd. curb
cut.

The difference between this facility and a Redi-care and what types of patients
would be cared for at this facility.

The reason for the facility size is due to having both and emergency department and
primary care family practice. 9-10 thousand square feet is for family practice.
There would be no changes to Sparrow’s other facilities after building this one.
Access to the site through Kansas road is included so new patients could find an
entrance easier.

Sparrow plans to work with the adjacent property owner for directional signage.
Sparrow calculated required parking per medical office parking ordinance and
Staff’s initial review was slightly more conservative with respect to the gross floor
area.

Photometric studies are showing that no light is being cast outside of the property.
A certificate of need only applies to the CT scan, not to the emergency room facility
as a whole.

The screening wall is proposed to be 7°10” feet. Staff clarified that six feet is the
maximum height for a screen wall in the Township. This wall would screen the
parking and drive in the northwest corner of the site.

Sparrow has reached out to CATA on getting a closer bus stop to the facility.
Discussion of a potential sidewalk along Kansas Road occurred.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2021
Page 3

Commissioner Premoe moved to deny SUP #21701. Seconded by Commissioner

Richards.

Commissioner Premoe accepted a friendly amendment to change the language in the 5t and
6th whereas lines making them more consistent with a motion to deny.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Premoe, Richards

NAYS: Commissioners Cordill, Trezise, McConnell, Snyder, Chairman
Hendrickson, Commissioner Blumer

Motion failed: 2-6

Commissioner Blumer moved to approve SUP #21701. Seconded by Commissioner
Trezise.

Commissioner McConnell offered the following amendment:

Pedestrian access be provided up Kansas Road from Jolly Road and into the site, from
Woodlake Drive into the site, and the vehicular access from Kansas Road shall be
removed, all subject to the approval of the Ingham County Road Department.
Commissioner Blumer accepted the friendly amendment.

The addition of a sound wall was discussed.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Trezise, McConnell, Snyder, Chairman
Hendrickson, Commissioner Blumer

NAYS: Commissioners Premoe, Richards

Motion carried: 6-2

8. OTHER BUSINESS - None

9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board update.
Director Schmitt reported that Meridian Company rezoning to industrial is moving forward,
the rezoning on Jo Don Dr. is moving forward. The board discussed the MUPUD amendment
and recommended a joint meeting with planning commission.

B. Liaison reports.

Chairman Hendrickson:
e There will not be a planning commission on August 9th



10.

11.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2021
Page 4

Commissioner Cordill:
e Corridor Improvement Authority meets Wednesday

Commissioner Premoe:
e BRE has not met in two months, but will meet next month

Commissioner Snyder:
e Transportation Committee will likely meet in August with East Lansing

PROJECT UPDATES

New Applications
NONE

Site Plans Received
NONE

Site Plans Approved
NONE

PUBLIC REMARKS

Piotr Lupa 3575 Kansas Rd. spoke in support of SUP #21071.

12.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner McConnell Moved to Adjourn.
Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

Commissioner Hendrickson adjourned the regular meeting at 8:16 p.m.

Submitted,
Zachary Lemaster



P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: September 9, 2021
Re: Special Use Permit #21-19111 - Woodward Limited Dividend Housin

Association - Special Use Permit modification

In 2019, Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association requested and received approval for a
special use permit to construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex, comprised of four
buildings totaling approximately 53,353 square feet in size on the north 4.37 acres of Parcel Number
17-377-031. The applicant continued progressing towards construction, but was slowed by the
Covid-19 Pandemic. In Summer of 2021, the project started moving towards construction again, but
ran into a right-of-way issue with the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD).

After several months of discussion and redesign, the applicant determined that the best course of
action to restart the project and provide the needed road frontage for the site was to redesign the
project to have two buildings, instead of the previously approved four buildings, and include a cul-
de-sac on Sirhal Drive. Previously, there was no cul-de-sac, which did not meet ICRD standards.

The proposed new design would include the same number of dwelling units, forty-nine, as
previously approved. The number of buildings would be reduced to two from four, but would still
be limited to two stories tall and the same height in feet that was previously approved. The total
square footage of the buildings would be slightly reduced from 52,861 square feet to 49,288. The
main change driving the redesign is the cul-de-sac for Sirhal Drive and the condition of Rezoning 19-
010 that 100 feet of public road frontage be provided. That is now being done by building a cul-de-
sac on the property, as extending the road through the site was not permitted by the ICRD. No
connection to Greencliff Drive is permitted by the ICRD, so the applicant is simply showing their
future parking expansion area where previously there was an emergency access connection.

The plans currently under review require modification to both Special Use Permits that were
previously approved, one by the Planning Commission for the multi-family use of the site and one
by the Township Board for the total size of the buildings being in excess of 25,000 square feet. The
special use permits are being processed concurrently.

The following table summarizes the number and type of unit located within each building:

Building size | No. of units | 1-bedroom units | 2-bedroom units | 3-bedroom units
Building 1 13,172 26 4 16 6
Building 2 11,599 23 4 18 1

All of the units would be stacked flats at this time, eliminating the townhouse units shown in the
originally approved plans. A Community Room is proposed in Building B for the residents of the
complex, accounting for the odd number of units in that building.



Special Use Permit #21-19-111 Page 2
Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association

In June 2019 the project site was rezoned (Rezoning #19010) to RC with conditions voluntarily
offered by the applicant, which included the following:

e The property will only be developed as an affordable housing development using Michigan State
Housing and Development Authority (MSHDA) programs and resources.

e The development will not exceed two stories in height.

o Sirhal Drive will be extended to create one hundred feet of public road frontage and be dedicated
to the appropriate public utility.

e The remainder parcel created by the land division will be combined with an adjacent parcel to
the west so the division of the property does not create an island parcel.

e The number of units will not exceed 49 allowing for one ingress and egress.

These conditions of the rezoning, which were voluntarily offered by the applicant, are being met
with the proposed redesign.

Staff Analysis

The applicant is requesting a modification to the previously approved special use permit to allow
construction of a 49-unit apartment complex with two buildings. All multiple family housing
projects with more than two units must receive special use permit approval from the Planning
Commission. Special use permits for multiple family housing are evaluated using the nine general
special use permit criteria listed in Section 86-126 of the zoning ordinance, along with the site plan
standards that are listed throughout Section 86-376. The site plan will be reviewed separately by
Staff.

Section 86-126 Review Criteria.
1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.
The Multiple Family Residential district is intended for multiple-family residential
projects. The proposed development is well within the intent and purpose of this
zoning district.

2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.
The proposal meets Objective 1.A, Maintain a Community of Desirable, Attractive
Residential Neighborhoods (specifically subsection 5), Objective 5, Maintain
Essential Public Services (specifically 5.A.1 and 5.D.1), and Objective 7, Promote
Efficient and Sustainable Growth Practices (specifically 7.D.1).

3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and
that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

The applicant has designed the project previously in such a way that was considered
harmonious and appropriate to the general vicinity. The proposed changes would
not substantially alter the height or design of the buildings.

4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
The building and use will not adversely affect the surrounding uses. The area is

residential in the north, east, and west and the proposed development acts as an
effective transition from the higher density commercial development in the south.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Special Use Permit #21-19-111 Page 3
Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association

5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the
community.
The use is consistent with the surrounding uses, so no negative economic impact
would be expected from the project.

6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the
persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to
provide any such service.

The project is adequately served by roads, utilities, and other such public services
that will be needed by the project.

7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site
sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are
proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the long term needs of
the proposed project.

Public sanitation facilities are adequate for the project, as are public water facilities.

8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

Residential uses are generally not uses that cause negative externalities on a broad
scale to the neighboring uses. Although there are individual code enforcement cases,
overall with residential uses, this proposal should not cause issues with traffic, noise,
smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural
resources of the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water
recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

The site is one that has already been developed and therefore a prime candidate for
redevelopment, while not impacting the important natural features of the Township.

In reviewing the proposed to the Special Use Permit, Staff has identified no major concerns that
would negatively change the previous analysis of the site the Planning Commission went through
and ultimately approved. The changes proposed changes would consolidate the development into
two buildings that are very similar to the buildings that were previously approved. The density of
the project has not increased and the proposed circulation is substantially improved by the
construction of the cul-de-sac on the property. All in all, this is a positive change for the project that
will hopefully allow it to move forward in the near future and Staff would recommend approval of
the proposed modified Special Use Permit to allow a multiple-family dwelling project on the site.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit. A
draft resolution for approval has been provided for the Planning Commission’s initial review.

Attachments
1. Draft Resolution for approval

2. Revised application information and Revised plan sets
3. August 27,2019 approval letter for original request

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Special Use Permit #21-19111
Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th
day of September, 2021, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, In 2019, Woodward Way Limited Dividend Housing Association requested and
received approval for a special use permit to construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex
comprised of four buildings totaling 52,861 square feet on the north 4.37 acres of an undeveloped
parcel identified as Parcel Number 17-377-031; and

WHEREAS, In 2021, the applicant has brought forward plan revisions to address concerns
raised by the Ingham County Road Department, which required a modification to the original
approved Special Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the revised plans have the same number of units, slightly less square footage, and
two less buildings than the originally approved plans; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
September 13, 2021 and has reviewed staff material forwarded under a cover memorandum dated
September 9, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned RC (Multiple Family, maximum 14 units
per acre), which allows multiple family housing projects with three or more units by special use

permit; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the conditions established in Rezoning
#19010; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the general standards for granting a
special use permit found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project provides adequate setbacks and screening from
surrounding uses; and

WHEREAS, municipal water and sanitary sewer is available to serve the subject site; and



Resolution to Approve - SUP #21-19111 Page 2
Woodward Way

WHEREAS, the proposed housing project is consistent with Goal ] of the 2019 Township

Board Action Plan to explore housing options and alternatives to encourage diverse populations
and targeted groups to live in the Township; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER

TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #21-19111 to construct a 49-unit
townhouse and apartment complex on the north 4.37 acres of an undeveloped parcel identified by
Parcel Number 17-377-031, subject to the following conditions:

1.

Approval is granted in general accordance with the plan set by Callen Engineering, Inc., cover
sheet dated August 17, 2021. This plan set includes site, engineering, landscape, floorplans,
elevations, and photometric plans.

Approval of Special Use Permit #21-19111 is contingent on the approval of Special Use Permit
#21-19121 by the Township Board.

Approval of the special use permit is subject to all voluntary conditions placed on Rezoning
#19010 by the applicant.

The applicant shall apply for a land division to split the project site from the parent parcel prior
to building permits being issued.

The applicant shall construct a five-foot wide concrete sidewalk to connect to the existing
sidewalk along the north side of Sirhal Drive.

Site plan review approval is required to construct the housing project. No construction,
including grading or land clearing, can begin on the property until the site plan has been
approved by the Director of Community Planning and Development.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham
County Road Department, Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, and the Township, as applicable. Copies of all permits,
licenses, and approval letters shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and
Development.

All utility service distribution lines shall be installed underground.

Any future building additions or revisions to the site layout will require amendments to Special
Use Permit #19111.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )



Resolution to Approve - SUP #21-19111 Page 3
Woodward Way

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 13th day of September, 2021.

Scott Hendrickson, Chair
Meridian Township Planning Commission



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M| 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal
application.

Part |
A. Applicant Woodward Way Limited Dividend Housing Association
Address of Applicant _500 S. Front St.10th Floor Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone - Work 6143963200 Home 6144062931 Fax Email fugate@wodagoup.com
Interest in property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option Other
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B Site address / location / parcel number East of 2790 Sirhall Drive, East Lansing 48823

Legal description (please attach if necessary) _ Attached

Current zoning R.C. Multi family

Use for which permit is requested / project name Woodward Way Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited Partnership
Corresponding ordinance number

C. Developer (if different than applicant) _Woda Cooper Companies
Address 500 S. Front St. 10th Floor Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone — Work 6143963200 Home _6144962931 Fax
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:

Name Hooker Dedong Inc.
Address 316 Morris Ave Suite 410 Muskegon, MI 49440

Telephone — Work _2317223407 Home 2312202388 Fax
E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 437 Net 3.85
F. Explain the project and development phases: Two (2) 2-strory buildings,constructed with 2x6 wood framing,

lowslope wood trusses,slab on grade. one phase. Site, grading and
G Total number of: paving completed in conjunction with building construction.
Existing: structures B/A " pedrooms 0 offices parking spaces carports garages

Proposed: structures 2 bedrooms 97 offices 1 parking spaces_ 9g8/2%garports ___ garages

H. Square footage: existing buildings_ 0 proposed buildings 49,288 sf
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings_ 0 proposed buildings 45,056 sf

If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation:

J. Existing Recreation: Type None Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type Greenspace and tot lot Acreage
Existing Open Space: Type Vacant site Acreage
Proposed Open Space: Type Along perimeters of the property Acreage

Page 1


chutchinson
Highlight

chutchinson
Highlight

chutchinson
Highlight


If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property 437 Acres

Acres in floodplain _ © Percent of total _ 0

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) _o Percent of total 0

Total dwelling units __ *°

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent a2 Condo /2
Number of duplexes: for Rent /a_ Condo n/a
Number of townhouses: for Rent n/a__ Condo n/a
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent a  Condo "/a
Number of other dwellings: for Rent 49 Condo n/a

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

ok~ w0~

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.
A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.
4, A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3



Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(1 The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part lll

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

M Yes J No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and

accompanying,deeq ion is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate
Frank Fugate = — August 16, 2021

Signature of Applicant V™ Date

Frank Fugate
Type/Print Name

Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 4



Special Use Permit Application Attachment

Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)
A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable:
a. Boundaries of the subject property.
b. Total area of the subject property.
c. Location of all existing and proposed structures.
d. Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.
f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which
abut or cross the site.

h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.

i. The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.

j-  Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties.

k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

I.  Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground.
m. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 5



HHH

614.396.3200
www.wodagroup.com
500 South Front St

WODA COOPER COMPANIES Cotumbus, Ohio 4ao1

August 12,2021

Part II SUP Request Standards -Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standard stated below:
1. Projectis consistent with the intent and purpose of this chapter:

The use of this development creates a special use in that it is over 25,000 sq. feet the
development is 53,294 square feet. Because of zoning conditions set forth: height will be
only two stories with a single entrance from Sirhal and conditioned to 49 units. The design
will not have negative on adjacent land, affect the health, safety and general welfare of the
community. The development is below the allowable 14 units per acre and the traffic will be
minimally impacted.

2. Project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Townships
Master Plan.

The general architectural standards that are encouraged in the master plan we will
incorporate many of these and others in our designs. Exterior finishes include brick, stone
cementitious siding and other natural materials. Our architects will use primary natural colors
with accent colors and roof slope and shingle color to meet the plan.

The master plan has seven goals as we outlined in the rezoning and this development will meet these
criteria being a LEED Green Development

a.

Preserve and Strengthen residential neighborhoods: Creating a cluster development,
removing blight, in a walkable area creating housing diversity with of moderate density.

Preserve Open Space: The design is to cluster the units towards the front allowing a natural
buffer/ greenspace and distance to the existing homes.

Enhance The viability of Township Business: The resident make-up of work force housing to
create employees for the local’s businesses located in proximity to public transportation with
high walkable score.

Maintain and Expand a Diverse Park System: Our development will provide outdoor space
gazebo, grilling areas tot lot and greenspace with proximity to parks and the farmers market.

Maintain Essential Public Services: Attract families with school age students to benefit
opening the closed school. Be walkable/ utilize the public transportation and design /build
LEED green (LEED Silver) efficient designed to not tax public services.

Provide and support an Efficient safe Environmental Multi-modal Transportation: Provide
bike racks, management will promote public transportation, and encourage the high
walkability score.

Promote Efficient Sustainable Growth Practices: This will be a LEED Green Development, is
an ldeal infill redevelopment recycling existing material located on the site. (Concrete and
trees) Discuss tax incentives for LEED certified or equivalent developments.




Page 2 of 3 Woda Cooper Companies, Inc.

h. Community Profile;, Demographics: Walkable Communities, suited for growing families,
housing diversity and the need for Work force housing.

3. Project is designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general
vicinity and that such use will change the essential character of the same area.

As we have moved through the process in the past years, the two story walk up with low
slope roof trusses with 2x6 walls-built slab on grade to create a harmonious transition from
commercial use and the three-story senior development to the single family along the north
and eastern property lines. Boundary healthy trees will be maintained.

4. Project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

The development will not adversely affect the area. In our meetings with the neighbors the
main concern has been traffic in the neighborhood. Traffic memo showed minimal impact of 54
units and one entrance eliminating threw traffic. The main objective it will clean up a blighted
area.

5. Project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or
the community.

The development will provide needed work force housing to be a benefit to local business. The
property is within 1/10 of a mile to a bus stop and is walkable to many businesses along Grand
River Blvd. The development is a proposed 12.5 million investment utilizing local trades that will
replacing an underutilized abandoned trailer park. Woodward Way will be an economic benefit
to the area, providing work force housing with energy efficient units allowing residents to save
on energy costs.

6. Projectis adequately served by public facilities such as existing roads, schools, storm water
drainage, public safety, public transportation and public recreation or that persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

This project will be very adequately served by the community. The design will enhance
Sirhal with a cul-de -sac, the storm water will be retained on site and released per drain
commission standards. Woda management will always work with public safety and
agencies and encourage public transportation and to visit and enjoy the community’s
public parks.

7. Project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities is so designed. There will be no on-
site water or sewage system. Please refer to Site Utility Availability Special Use

HRE

WODA COOPER COMPANIES


http://www.wodagroup.com

Page 3 of 3 Woda Cooper Companies, Inc.

The area is served by local water and sewer to the property. No on-site utilities

8. Project will not involve uses activities processes materials and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare\by reason of
excessive production of traffic noise smoke or fumes, glare or odors.

9.

The development will not create any detrimental or adverse conditions. Construction will
be less than 9 months. Traffic will not be in Warwick residential neighborhood. Once built
the traffic memo shows low traffic at peak times and access to public transportation.

10. Project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources
of the Township, including but not limited to prime agricultural soils water recharge areas
lakes, rivers, streams, major forests wetlands and wildlife areas

The development is not impacting any of the above-mentioned features and isn’t in a flood
plain or have any wetlands. Development of the site will clean up the area and ensure
underground utilities are terminated.

Part III

On application

HRE

WODA COOPER COMPANIES


http://www.wodagroup.com

= BERGMANN TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS PLANNERS

To: Mr. Frank Fugate Re: The Woodward Multi-Family-Meridian Twp, Mi
Woda Cooper Companies, Inc. Trip Generation Study

From: Timothy J. Likens, PE, PTOE *6 Date: April 1, 2019
Transportation Engineer

In August, 2018 Bergmann provided a memorandum to outline the traffic generation potential for the
proposed Woodward multi-family residential development in Meridian Township, Ingham County,
Michigan. The project site is located on the north side of Grand River Avenue, directly north of Whole
Foods and was previously occupied by the Mobile Home Manor trailer park. The proposed development
plans currently include construction of a new two-story, 53-unit multi-family residential development with
site access provided via connection to Sirhal Drive and emergency only connection to Greencliff Drive.

Bergmann received input from the Township Planning Department regarding the scope of the original
traffic evaluation. Subsequently, the Township requested additional information as outlined in a March
7, 2019 email from the Planning Department to Woda Cooper. The current requirements principally
include the following, which are addressed in this memorandum:

e Comparison of trip generation for the existing versus proposed zoning maximum densities; and

e Potential impacts on the adjacent residential streets, specifically considering cut-thru traffic
to/from Park Lake Road.

The subject site is approximately 4.6 acres, and is currently zoned RX (Duplex). Under existing zoning,
maximum density allowed is 2 units per lot, with a minimum lot size of 11,000 SF, resulting in a maximum
density of 36 units for this site. The proposed zoning is RC, allowing for up to 14 units per acre, or a
maximum density of 64 units for this site. The site was also formerly occupied by a mobile home park.
Aerial imagery from 2005 shows that the density included approximately 50 lots and mobile home trailers
on this site.

The potential number of peak hour and daily vehicle trips generated by this site were forecast based on
the rates and equations published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers in Trip Generation, 10
Edition. The Planning Department has noted some discrepancy in their review of previous trip generation
calculations. Although these discrepancies are presumed to be minor based on the size and potential
density on the subject parcel, Bergmann cautions against reference to previous versions of Trip
Generation. According to the current 70" Edition, “In prior editions [of the manual] multifamily housing
sites were further divided into rental and condominium categories. An investigation of vehicle trip data
found no clear differences in trip making patterns within the ITE database.” Accordingly, the data have
been reorganized and should not be compared directly between editions.

ITE publishes average trip generation rates for a wide variety of land uses, as well as regression equations
for some. For all of the residential land uses evaluated for this study, the regression equation was
determined to be most appropriate based on ITE methodologies outlined in the ITE Trip Generation
Manual. For Multi-Family Housing, “Low-Rise” (Land Use #220) and “Mid-Rise” (Land Use #221) are most
appropriate to the proposed development and relative RC zoning. For the existing RX zoning, there is
not an ITE land use that exactly fits two-unit duplexes; whereas the Single Family (Land Use #210) and

7050 West Saginaw Highway, Suite 200 TEL: 517.272.9835
Lansing, MI 48917 www.bergmannpc.com



PROPOSED WOODWARD DEVELOPMENT — MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, Ml

I=]

multi-family land use categories both have similarities and differences to duplexes. Therefore, both were
referenced. The former site use is described by Mobile Home Park (Land Use #240).

The site trip generation forecast is summarized in Table 1. As shown in the upper section, the original
study referenced 4-story development (mid-rise); whereas the current proposal is for 2-story
development (low-rise). Examination of the trip generation data indicate that low-rise uses are actually
forecast to generate slightly conservative forecasts; therefore, the low-rise use was referenced for the
comparison of existing versus proposed zoning.

Typically, traffic studies are completed based on the peak hour of adjacent street traffic, when the
potential interaction between development ingress / egress and existing adjacent street traffic is greatest.
In some instances, the peak hour of the generator is of particular interest, where the use would generate
more intense volumes during a time period when adjacent street traffic is below peak. Examples include
schools and industrial facilities with shift changes. For residential uses, the peak hour of the generator is
typically consistent with the peak hour of adjacent street traffic, associated with normal commuting
patterns to/from home and work. For this study, the Township has indicated that the most conservative
estimates should be referenced. In this case, the calculated forecasts show no significant difference
between the peak hour of the generator and the peak hour of adjacent street traffic.

Table 1: Site Trip Generation

ITE Average AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Condition Land Use Code Amount Units Daily In Out Total In Out Total
Original Study (4-story) Multi-Family Housing - Mid Rise 221 64 Dwellings 347 6 16 22 18 11 29
Compare (2-story) Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 7 24 31 25 15 40

ITE Average AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Land Use Code Amount Daily In Out Total Out Total
Existing RX Zoning (Max Density) Duplex 220 36 Dwellings 231 4 14 18 15 9 24
Existing RX Zoning (Max Density) Single Family 210 36 Dwellings 406 8 22 30 24 14 38
Existing RX Zoning (Former Use) Mobile Home Park 240 50 Dwellings 434 6 26 32 19 12 31
Proposed RC (Development)  Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 53 Dwellings 360 6 20 26 21 13 34
Proposed RC (Max Density) ~ Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 7 24 31 25 15 40
Peak Hour of Generator Multi-Family Housing - Low Rise 220 64 Dwellings 443 10 27 37 26 18 44

According to Township Ordinance and Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies, A Recommended Practice for
Michigan Communities, the forecast number of site-generated vehicle trips does not meet the thresholds
to require traffic impact analysis or further study, under any of the above scenarios. Site trip generation
potential of the site under the existing and proposed zoning classifications is similar. Furthermore, the
former occupancy of this site exhibits a slightly higher trip daily generation potential than the maximum
allowable density under the proposed zoning and respective development. These results indicate that
the proposed project would not fundamentally increase the trip generation characteristics of this site.

Regarding potential increases in adjacent street and neighborhood traffic, the forecast volume of traffic
for this site on a daily and peak hour basis is consistent with the trip generation characteristics of the
surrounding neighborhoods and land uses. Peak hour directional traffic volumes with this development
would be relative to approximately 1 vehicle every 3 minutes, and less during off-peak hours. There is no

TRIP GENERATION SUTDY PAGE 2/3



PROPOSED WOODWARD DEVELOPMENT — MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, Ml I ;

compelling evidence from this study that would indicate discernable difference in the volume of traffic
on the local road network would materialize as a result of this project.

Although the trip generation potential of this site is not significant, concern has been raised regarding
the potential impacts of traffic cutting through the adjacent neighborhoods, particularly to the east. A
direct connection of Sirhal Drive and Greencliff Drive would provide an alternate route between Grand
River Avenue and Park Lake Road. This route is circuitous and professional experience indicates that
vehicle delays and queues on the arterial system would have to be significant to cause cut-through
overflow into the local road network. Notwithstanding, a direct connection is not proposed; whereas the
connection will pass around a building and through a parking lot within the site. Furthermore, the fire
department is amenable to emergency access only to Greencliff Drive. Therefore, traffic will not be able
to pass through these neighborhoods between Grand River Avenue and Park Lake Road. There will be
no changes to the connectivity with the adjacent road network as compared to existing conditions.

Please direct any questions regarding this memorandum to Bergmann.

Attached: Zoning Map / Density Calculations
2005 Aerial Imagery

TRIP GENERATION SUTDY PAGE 3/3



¢}

W™

,
0

éﬂ%

od

Od

Xd

1 POOMNIOOY

pY oxe died

1Q Hipusals)

A4

SAY pUEaSOY

9Ny ume(q

[opIEAA

ia —th_m

xa|dnq o) |

Xy

2" PoOm;

uaig

D ple.UUGSJS

Vi

o
Od 020 2~
z
g
5 v
M
Od

syun ¢€g pasodold

S}un 9 xew =

(240e Jad suun 1)
Aweq-aidiyiniy
buluoz Dy pasodoud

SHUN 9¢ Xew =
(30] ulw 4S 000°L L
Jad syun 2)
buluoz xy bunsixy

-/+ 45 9/€'00¢ 10
SaJde 9ty = 9IS

pY uiopeben




Legend

,
X

®
=
7
©
=
©
S
S
o
o
=

q.)x
O ©
©Qn
Eo
55
i
oI
< g9
§:5
Q2




/ CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP \

RECORDING INFORMATION

THIS IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF THE SKETCH TO FOLLOW.

Scope of Survey

Monument Engineering Group Associates, Inc. (MEGA) was contracted to perform a land division and parcel
combination survey of the properties located in the SW 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 1 West,
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan. Tax IDs: 33-02-02-17-377-030 & 33-02-02-17-377-031

Bearing Reference

Bearings are based on Project Coordinate System:
Michigan State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83 (Conus) (Mol) (GRS80), South Zone 2113, International Feet,
Ground (Lat: N42°43'40.80", Lon: W84°27'14.40", Elev: 851, Scale Factor: 1.00012476).

Legal Description (As Provided)
(Per Tax Descriptions as recorded with Ingham County)

Tax Id: 33-02-02-17-377-030

(M 17-24) PART OF SW 1/4 OF SEC 17 T4AN R1W DESC AS: COM AT S 1/4 COR OF SEC 17 - NOOD 20'47"E ALNG
NS 1/4 LN 174.22 FT TO C/L OF GRAND RIVER AVE - N67D 56'W ALNG SD C/L 635.01 FT TO POB - N67D 56'W
ALNG SD C/L 154.58 FT - NOOD 15'22"E 610.75 FT - N84D 22'18"E ALNG S LN OF SIRHAL DR 408.32 FT - SOOD
20'47"W 258.63 FT - W 100 FT - SOOD 20'47"W 218.11 FT - N89D 44'38"W 161.9 FT - SOOD 15'22"W 231.79 FT
TO POB 4.427 A.

Tax Id: 33-02-02-17-377-031

(M 17-20-1, 17-21, 17-23) PART OF S 1/2 OF SEC 17 T4ANR1W & PART OF LOTS 64 THRU 67 EASTWOOD
ACRES SUBD DESC AS: BEG ON NS 1/4 LN AT PT 990 FT S OF CENTER OF SEC 17 - E 20FT - S ALNG W LN OF
PLAT OF IRWIN PARK TO N LN OF EASTWOOD ACRES - W 20 FT - SALNG NS 1/4 LN TO PT 173.56 FT FROM
SD CEN OF SEC - S89D 46'10"W 327.98 FT - NOOD 28'09"E TO PT ON S LN OF PLAT OF EAST BROOKFIELD - E
324.15 FT TO POB. ALSO THAT PART W 22.3 FT OF LOTS 64 THRU 66 LYING N OF LN BEG ON NS 1/4 LN AT
PT 1735.6 FT FROM SD CEN OF SEC - N89D 46'06"E 21.53 FT TO POB & ALSO W 20 FT OF LOT 67 EASTWOOD
ACRES 5.9 A.

Sections corner Witnesses

S 1/4 corner Section 17, TAN-R1W
Found 1" iron pipe in monument box, as described and recorded in Book 14, Page 290, Ingham County
Records.

Center of Section 17, TAN-R1W
Found 1" iron pipe, as described and recorded in Book 14, Page 290, Ingham County Records.

Certification

I, Allan W. Pruss, P.S., 44284 being a Licensed Professional Surveyor, hereby certify to the client named hereon that | have surveyed and
mapped the parcel(s) hereon described and that the relative positional precision of each corner is within the limits accepted by the practice of
professional surveying and that all the requirements of P.A. 132 of 1970, as amended, have been complied with.

This plat was prepared for the exclusive use of the person, persons, or entity named in the certification hereon. Said certificate does not extend to
any unnamed person without an express recertification by the surveyor naming said person.

CLIENT:
INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS WODA
2 e DRIVE SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN—RIW, MERIDIAN TWP.
MICHIGAN 488é6 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
(OFFICE) 517-223-3512 @® MON — Found Concrete Monument
; ; ®FIR/P — Found Iron Rod/Pipe
monumentengineering.com o 4R Z setlon Rod
SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _
<, . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending
¢ A — Soil Evaluation Di
o A - Oi g
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘

DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /
SCALE: N/A SHEET: 1 of 6 |FILE : 19—022_Bndy [ JOB No. 19-022 -/



AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF THE SKETCH TO FOLLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP \

(REFERENCES & TRANSFER PARCEL DESCRIPTION)

References

Surveys

e A& G Associates, LLC, Job No.: S140-2013, Dated: August 10, 2013
e KEBS, Inc., Job No.: 89624.ALT, Dated: 10/26/2015

e KEBS, Inc., Job No.: 03-B-72383, Dated: 12/17/2003

Land Corner Recordation Certificate (LCRC)

e  Property Controlling Corners as recorded in Book 14, Page 287
Station 119 + 36.03
Station 167 + 97.09

Subdivision Plats

e  East Brookfield, Liber 15, Pages 33-35 of Ingham County Register of Deeds

e Irwin Park, Liber 25, Page 45 of Ingham County Register of Deeds

e  Eastwood Acres Subdivision, Liber 17, Page 37 of Ingham County Register of Deeds

Legal Description Transfer Parcel

A part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Town 4 North - Range 1 West, Meridian Township, Ingham County,
State of Michigan more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 17, thence along the North-South 1/4 line of said Section
17, NOO°11'46"W, 173.52 feet to the centerline of Grand River Avenue

(Variable - Width - Public - Right-of-Way);

thence along said centerline Grand River Avenue, N68°23'44"E, 636.81 feet;

thence N0O0°05'59"W, 230.77 feet;

thence N89°54'01"E, 161.90 feet;

thence NO0°00'34"W, 218.05 feet;

thence N89°36'34"E, 100.00 feet;

thence N0O0°00'34"W, 88.37 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the Transfer Parcel to be described;
thence continuing NO0°00'34”W, 172.59 feet to the Southwest corner of Sirhal Drive

(66 Foot - Wide - Public - Right-of-Way);

thence, N83°55'29”E, 328.27 feet;

thence, N89°47'43"E, 22.30 feet into Lot 66 of the Eastwood Acres Subdivision as recorded in

Liber 17, Page 37 of Ingham County Records;

thence S00°13'47”E thru Lot 66, 65 and part of 64 of said Eastwood Acres Subdivision, 205.91 feet;
thence, $89°45'14”W, 349.52 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 1.525 acers.

CLIENT:
INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS WODA
2 e DRIVE SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN—RIW, MERIDIAN TWP.
MICHIGAN 488é6 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
(OFFICE) 517-223-3512 @® MON — Found Concrete Monument
; ; ®FIR/P — Found Iron Rod/Pipe
monumentengineering.com o 4R Z setlon Rod
SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _
<, . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending
¢ A — Soil Evaluation Di
o A - Oi g
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘

DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /
SCALE: N/A SHEET: 2 of 6 |FILE : 19—022_Bndy [ JOB No. 19-022 -/



AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP \

(RESULTANT PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS)

Legal Description Resultant Parcel A (As Surveyed)

A part of the South 1/2 of Section 7, Town 4 North - Range 1 West, Meridian Township, Ingham County, State
of Michigan more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 17, thence along the North-South 1/4 line of said Section
17, N00°11'46"W, 1693.16 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the Parcel to be described, said point also
being S00°11'46"E, 991.94 feet from the Center of said Section 17;

proceeding thence from said POINT OF BEGINNING, N89°44'12"E, 18.59 feet to the West line of Lot 4 of Irwin
Park Plat as recorded in Liber 25, Page 45 of the Ingham County Records;

thence along said West line of Irwin Park to the Southwest corner of Lot 1, S00°15'54”E, 332.69 feet;

thence S00°13'23”E, 141.00 feet over Lot 67 of Eastwood Acres Subdivision as recorded in

Liber 17, Page 37 of the Ingham County Records;

thence S89°47'43”W, 19.98 feet;

thence, S00°13'47"E, 66.00 feet;

thence, S83°55'29”W, 328.27 feet;

thence, NO0°00'34”W, 571.87 feet;

thence N89°33'08”E, 325.56 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 4.368 acers, also subject to any
other easements or restrictions of records.

Legal Description Resultant Parcel B (As Surveyed)

A part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Town 4 North - Range 1 West, Meridian Township, Ingham County,
State of Michigan more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 17, thence along the North-South 1/4 line of said Section
17, NO0°11'46"W, 173.52 feet to the centerline of Grand River Avenue

(Variable - Width - Public - Right-of-Way);

thence along said centerline Grand River Avenue, N68°23'44"E, 636.81 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of
the Parcel to be described;

thence continuing along said centerline Grand River Avenue, N68°23'44”W, 149.73 feet;

thence, N00°25'10”W, 611.77 feet to the South Right-of-Way line for Sirhal Drive

(66 Foot - Wide - Public - Right-of-Way);

thence along said South Right-of-Way line for Sirhal Drive, N83°49'18”E, 407.48 feet to the Southeast corner
of said Sirhal Drive;

thence N83°55'29”E, 328.27 feet;

thence N89°47'43”E, 22.30 feet;

thence S00°13'47”E, 205.91 feet over Lots 66, 65 and part of 64 of Eastwood Acres Subdivision as recorded in
Liber 17, Page37 of the Ingham County Records;

thence, S89°45'14”W, 349.52 feet;

thence, S00°00'34”E, 88.37 feet;

thence, S89°36'34”W, 100.00 feet;

thence, S00°00'34”E, 218.05 feet;

thence, S89°54'01”W, 161.90 feet;

thence S00°05'59”E, 230.77 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 5.918 acers, also subject to the
rights of the public over Grand River Avenue (Variable - Width - Public - Right-of-Way), also subject to any
other easements or restrictions of record.

CLIENT:
INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS WODA
2 e DRIVE SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN—RIW, MERIDIAN TWP.
MICHIGAN 488é6 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
(OFFICE) 517-223-3512 @® MON — Found Concrete Monument
; ; ®FIR/P — Found Iron Rod/Pipe
monumentengineering.com o 4R Z setlon Rod
SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _
<, . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending
¢ A — Soil Evaluation Di
o A - Oi g
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘

DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /
SCALE: N/A SHEET: 3 of 6 |FILE : 19—022_Bndy [ JOB No. 19-022 -/



AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP


C.0.S., SEC. 17
T4AN—R1W, D-06

N <7 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

S 3 (B.14—P.290)
S :
& (EXISTING PARCELS) =
A '\</> LOT o ) »
e o o N89'44’127E
G LOT 28 | LOT 27 | LOT 26 | LOT 25 | LOT 24 LOT 23 22 18 59"
oS 29 :
~N- P FIP 325.56' LOT 4
N —4.04" N: 2.52° FIR N89°33°08"E .
070’ E: 0.51° N: —0.03’ 0
E: 0.70 £ 035 P.0.B. or | ¥
FMON FIR (KEBS) - Y TAX ID: 377-031 3 é %
N: 0.04° N: —0.18" w £a
. ’ . 4 < -
E: 0.03 E: —1.13 5 2 .
> SUBJECT PARCEL -9 LOT im
QX 33—02—-02—17-377-031 8™ 2 -
LR NOW OR FORMERLY ” >
&’é\/\ A & G ASSOCIATES LLC
~ Y 256,748 SF LOT
SN 5.894 ACRES 1
OQ\ /Qq,
QI 2z R
S,/ S P S00°13'23"E
[ SAb ©m ,
RE R 141,00
o< A\ o » ”
A NS S89'4743"W N or
e 19.98’
o \
Ll
z\* [N
= ] 8| | GREENCLIFF
— ~© DRIVE —
‘ — uBLIC—R/ W) = n ®
RIVE ( WD.—P 3_B-72 83 f/ loT Ezwu
SIRHAL DS SURVEY, JOB NO.:0 ¥ FoN NB9'47'43"E 66 o<
(PER KEB 407.48" N: —0.07 22.30" 5= -
Ng3'49'18°E E 083’ s3I oR
w & LOT E2 o
- - - 99)]
N o 59 65 2 4
SUBJECT PARCEL 3 2 SBG 45" 14™W 2 )
o 33—02—-02—-17-377-030 538 349.52 LOT
S NOW OR FORMERLY S o
N A & G ASSOCIATES LLC
-
x5 191,345 SF $89'36°34"W q, ~
ri] 4,393 ACRES , & a LOT
S 4 100.00 AP a
[y P oz
S = o DA iJ
o . 5 S AN w= Mq
~ ~© M 0 e JV zZ5 ( INSg,
= N 52 S 3 I~ op e
2 =% S © N S | e~
z2 |so g Sy’ I= |5
> e ) $ ~ 0
= < N
) », «@‘ I N (] LOT
S89°54°01"W E = 62
161.90’ ac |-
NOW OR UI) > | T
- FORMERLY ) o [ S
FD G MON 3| TAx 10:377-023 EE | ;
P I LO
PER LCRC S3l . 4 S 61
L.14, P.287 bl ¥y = zw
MATCHLINE ~ L =9
(THIS SHEET) 749 R EIN LOT
- —— \73 oM 60
o
FD ¢ MON
= :
£, (@ Ry ¢ PER LCRC .
L Vag,, JND A Iy L.14, P.287
NS A 44
o — /D7~ VEN
2 Hpy e
Ug,
Lo
P O.C S 1/4 COR., SEC. 17
R T4N—R1W, D-07 -
(B.14—P.290) MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)
CLIENT:
INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS WODA
\ng Gro
N y 298 VETERANS DRIVE —
& 7 FOWLERVILLE, SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN—R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.
N MICHIGAN 48836 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
& (OFFICE) 517-223-3512 C;JH“FQ% ~ Found ‘Comgts/g_owmeﬂf
(W] H ; - oun ron (¢} Ipe
B monumentengmeerlng.com o SR — Set Iron Rod
< SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _
<, . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending
00/4/ ‘3\)\ [ — Soil Evaluation Dig
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘
DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /
SCALE: 1”=150’ |SHEET: 4 of 6 | FILE : 19—022_Bndy [ JOB No. 19-022 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
  GRAND RIVER AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH-PUBLIC-R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR N: -9.85' -9.85' ' E: 1.34'1.34''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FMON N: -0.07' -0.07' ' E: 0.83'0.83''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR N: -0.03' -0.03' ' E: 0.35'0.35''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP N: 2.52' 2.52' ' E: 0.51'0.51''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FMON N: 0.04' 0.04' ' E: 0.03'0.03''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP N: -4.04' -4.04' ' E: 0.70'0.70''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR (KEBS) N: -0.18' -0.18' ' E: -1.13'-1.13''

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°33'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°44'12"E 18.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°15'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'23"E 141.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°47'43"W 19.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'47"E 66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°47'43"E 22.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°45'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°54'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°05'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
611.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°49'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°36'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.S., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-06 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL 33-02-02-17-377-031 NOW OR FORMERLY A & G ASSOCIATES LLC 256,748 SF 5.894 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD   MON PER LCRC L.14, P.287

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD   MON PER LCRC L.14, P.287

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL 33-02-02-17-377-030 NOW OR FORMERLY A & G ASSOCIATES LLC 191,346 SF 4.393 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°11'46"E 2685.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°11'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°23'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
636.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. TAX ID: 377-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. TAX ID: 377-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
991.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINSFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRWIN PARK (LIBER 25, PAGE 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION (LIBER 17, PAGE 37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BROOKFIELD (LIBER 15, PAGE 34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL DRIVE (66 FT. WD.-PUBLIC-R/W) (PER KEBS SURVEY, JOB NO.:03-B-72383)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 COR., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-07 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-021 & 377-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.


S C.0.S., SEC. 17
& = _
N " _CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TR 500
Fov . .
&, 1 (TRANSFER PARCEL)
a0 LOT
@v@& LZO; LOT 28 | LOT 27 | LOT 261 LOT 25 ’ LOT 24 \ﬁm 22
N\
N
. . Q —— ‘ LOT 4
)
> l LOT h
— 3 ¢ Ll
M r O
o
i <5
'l: i)
< o ot £
O~ &
<7 2 e
o cl\l 5
e 3
24
é <I:~ L?T
D1
2
=
. LoT
67
N89 47224‘305 GREENCLIFF
. DRIVE .
M~
) M
; &~
32827 R LOT S = o
N83'55'29'E L 66 <3
[ o= |
> TRANSFER PARCEL .:;c:_" son
z @ 66,452 SF 2w T Eoo
S| 1.525 ACRES =X 5 &7
o2 2 WS
Sg S89°45°14"W =
9 SUBJECT PARCEL o8 340 52° Lot
S TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-030 2 o
5',:| TRANSFER B
[0 o ) ”
W N891 88 gé’, E ) PARCEL a LOT
x< : B~ A L 63
o M O =~
TN o SN © =z
S 5 S Z3 || M,
=5 S Y JZ oo Oml
=z0 o~ o/ s e
=) N gV ~N 00
= z S -— o
N89'54'01"E N = Sluw @
5 62
161.90° & ac |-
n -
| Z |3
i?\ > EES? §
o 20 x5 LOT
8o g ou 61
5N = ZW0
MATCHLINE %)
(THIS SHEET) @ ~ xo LOT
O — > 60
=7
4
= ¢
E c i
2y (Vagy Mo &
— ABLE o
NS
O~
(@]
o
S 1/4 COR., SEC. 17
P.0.C. T4N—R1W, D—07

(B.14—P.290)

MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

CLIENT:

WODA

o

CALE: 1"=150" | SHEET: 5 of 6 |FILE :

\0ng Gro
) l/ 298 VETERANS DRIVE —

& © FOWLERVILLE, SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN—R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.
N MICHIGAN 48836 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
i (OFFICE) 517-223-3512 @® MON — Found Concrete Monument
w ; ; ®FIR/P — Found Iron Rod/Pipe
B monumentengineering.com o YR — Set Iron Rod
< SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _

[Z . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending

& N : halre

o AN @ — Soil Evaluation Dig
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘
DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /

19-022_Bndy

[ JOB No. 19-022

_/



AutoCAD SHX Text
  GRAND RIVER AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH-PUBLIC-R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°36'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°05'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.S., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-06 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°11'46"E 2685.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°11'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
636.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°23'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINSFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRWIN PARK (LIBER 25, PAGE 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION (LIBER 17, PAGE 37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL DRIVE (66 FT. WD.-PUBLIC-R/W) (PER KEBS SURVEY, JOB NO.:03-B-72383)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 COR., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-07 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-021 & 377-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°47'43"E 22.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°45'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°55'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
328.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER PARCEL 66,452 SF 1.525 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. TRANSFER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BROOKFIELD (LIBER 15, PAGE 34)


C.0S., SEC}
TANZR1W, D—06

N <7 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Lid
S 3‘* (B.14—P.290)
S (RESULTANT PARCELS) =2 4E
oo Lot 53 N89'44’12"E
& Y07 | LoT 28 | LOT 27 | LOT 26 | LOT 25 | LOT 24 LOT 23 = 18 59’
N\ .
N\ =
“N-— T 32556’ SIR LOT 4
N89°33°08"E .
L
> P.0.B. <
RESULTANT 30w
PARCEL "A" r2
Y4 o
& XS
< RESULTANT -9 LOT = .
o &
o PARCEL "A” o™ 218
P 190,296 SF >
S\ 4.368 ACRES
- SR LOT
< 9/ 1
OQ\ /Q
Y =
N R S S00°13'23"E
A oM '
g ® - 141.00
< ® -3
Gl 55 SB9"47°43"W N Lot
A 3 ) 67
e 19.98
T\ o S00°13'47"E \
=\ 66.00'\
~
=S i GREENCLIFF
— DRIVE —
‘ “Rr/W SIR S
e @E FT. WD.—PUBLIC 7Rz/38)3) ’ SIR oo
SIRAAL DRIVE J0B NO.:03—B— o= 32827 e e 989
BS SURVEYy - N83 552 L 5 <
(PER KEBS - 407 .48 oo g2 ~- os
SIR <29'18"E N89°47°'43"E 3l B OF -
Ng3'49 2230 @ O =
o LOT =3+
S 65 2
S < o
RESULTANT a4 3 5 8
o PARCEL "B” 349.52° SIR
S SIR LOT
) 257,798 SF ' o
N 5.918 ACRES
_Il\ s 7
@™ S89°36’34”W ~
= 100.00° L a L603T
o _ SIR SIR- ™y SE I~
N Ll 0 M 4 E
«9 | 2 Y4 ®8 AR S
N N -28 5 &4\ =2 | |- ANSP/Q
g2 |=k S ZE Y g | = et
za o6 o~ </ NS To)
S 3 & & ~ 0
% z n (O — ©
& N v 2 N
T O < || = Lor
S89°54°01°W N = o 62
SR 161.90’ SIR 4 ar~ LS
' ? ¥ a_ |e=
L NOW OR 138 158
2] FORMERLY EE |© 2
o 5| TAX 1D:377-023 x o LOT
) ou 61
SIR oR . Zn
@ Em —
MATCHLINE ™~ sp S,
(THIS SHEET) 7 T~y ©3H LoT
= — 25 ThE 60
©a
= ¢
i G
I ([/'4'? RA/VD
e r"?) M&L
N~ E
O —
o
=z
P.O.C %)s 1/4 COR., SEC. 17
R T4N—R1W, D-07 -
(B.14—P.290) MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)
CLIENT:
INNOVATIVE GEOSPATIAL & ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS WODA
e Gro
N 17 298 VETERANS DRIVE _
<5 Z FOWLERVILLE, SW 1/4, SEC. 17, TAN-RIW, MERIDIAN TWP.
< MICHIGAN 48836 (M) — Measured Dist. (R) — Recorded Dist.
i (OFFICE) 517-223-3512 @® MON — Found Concrete M_omumemt
= monumentengineering.com :)HRS/\E - EZL:”‘(:O;"OQOSM/P‘F’@
% SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED A MAG — Set Magnetic Nail _
<, . SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB) P.0.B./E. — Point of Beginning/Ending
00/4/ CAWY @ — Soil Evaluation Dig
> [LAST REVISION: *—%—% — Fence ‘
DATE: 3/15/2019 | DR. BY:DC/MA CHK BY: AP /
SCALE: 1”=150’ |SHEET: 6 of 6 | FILE : 19—022_Bndy [ JOB No. 19-022 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
  GRAND RIVER AVENUE (VARIABLE WIDTH-PUBLIC-R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°36'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°49'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
611.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°25'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°05'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°54'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
571.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°45'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'47"E 66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°47'43"W 19.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'23"E 141.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°15'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°44'12"E 18.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°33'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.S., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-06 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESULTANT PARCEL "A" 190,296 SF 4.368 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESULTANT PARCEL "B" 257,798 SF 5.918 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°11'46"W 2685.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°11'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
636.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°23'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. RESULTANT PARCEL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. RESULTANT PARCEL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINSFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRWIN PARK (LIBER 25, PAGE 45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION (LIBER 17, PAGE 37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL DRIVE (66 FT. WD.-PUBLIC-R/W) (PER KEBS SURVEY, JOB NO.:03-B-72383)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 COR., SEC. 17 T4N-R1W, D-07 (B.14-P.290)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:377-021 & 377-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY TAX ID:33-02-02-17-377-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON - Found Concrete Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR/P - Found Iron Rod/Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR - Set Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG - Set Magnetic Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B./E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) - Measured Dist. (R) - Recorded Dist.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Point of Beginning/Ending

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Soil Evaluation Dig

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  x  x

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 1/4, SEC. 17, T4N-R1W, MERIDIAN TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC/MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-022_Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°47'43"E 22.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°55'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
328.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.37' S00°00'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BROOKFIELD (LIBER 15, PAGE 34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1693.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°11'46"E991.94'


INDEX OF SHEETS

CS COVER SHEET
ATL 1 ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
ALT 2 ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
V-1.0 EXISTING TREE SURVEY
CO.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS & REMOVALS PLAN
C1.0 SITE PLAN
1 C1.1 SIRHAL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC PLAN & PROFILE
S BRI 7 C2.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
ol A C3.0 UTILITY PLAN
oAl il ol C4.0 X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS
il e C4.1 X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS
INGHAM A I g C4.2 SIDEWALK & PATHWAY DETAIL SHEET
SOUNTY, B IS C4.3 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM DETAIL SHEET
it WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
il I S y L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
Al ) Bl L1.1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
A0-1 OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 1
2720 - 2780 SIRHAL DRIVE A0-2 OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 2
A4-1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP T
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. The Contractor shall notify the Charter Township of Meridian, Department of Public
Works, Office of Engineering , ph# 517-853-4440, a minimum of 72 hours prior to the start
of construction of public utilities or of construction within the public right-of-way.

2. All construction shall conform to the current standards and specifications of the Charter
Township of Meridian which are included as part of these plans in effect at the time of
construction.

3. After the completion of construction of public utilities or construction within public right-
of-way, the contractor must request a final inspection. Any punchlist items resulting from
the final inspection must be resolved prior to final release and acceptance.

4, The existing utilities indicated on the plans are in accordance with available information. It
shall be the contractor’s obligation to verify the exact location of all existing utilities, which
might affect this job.

5. The contractor shall notify “MISS DIG™ 1-800-482-7171 at least 72 hours prior to the start
of construction.

6. The contractor shall at all times be aware of inconvenience caused to the abutting property
owners and the general public. ~Where the contractor does not remedy undue
inconveniences, the Meridian Charter Township, upon four hours notice, reserves the right
to perform the work and deduct the cost therefore from the money due the contractor.

7. A Registered Land Surveyor provided by the contractor at the contractor’s expense shall
replace all property irons and monuments disturbed or destroyed by the contractor’s
operations.

8. Contractor shall provide Owner and Township Engineer a copy of written permission to use
private property for storage of equipment and materials or for his construction operations.

9. Trench backtill under existing or proposed roadways, driveways, and parking areas, shall be
sand or gravel, placed in 127 layers (maximum) and consolidated to 95% of maximum
density as measured by modified proctor unless otherwise noted.

10. Trees and shrubs are to be protected during construction and bored where necessary.

11. Existing fences shall be removed and restored to their original condition or better where in
conflict with construction. LSHAW LN.

12. Driveways, culverts, ditches, drain tile, tile fields, drainage structures, etc., that are disturbed o O

» > ’ » > s ; \ )
by the contractor’s operations shall be immediately restored. 3

13. All established lawn areas disturbed by the contractor’s operations shall be resodded with E G
matching sod. All other areas shall be seeded and mulched. Seeding and mulching shall be RAND Rl
done in accordance with the General Specifications. VER A

14. All ditch slopes shall have established vegetation and be protected from erosion.

15. All utility poles in close proximity to construction shall be supported in a manner
satisfactory to the utility owner. i1

16. Prior to acceptance of the public utility, one complete set of acceptable sealed as-built
mylars, minimum 3 mills thick, and one diskette {AutoCAD format) of the site plans shall
be submitted to the Office of Engineering.

17. Onsite parking and sanitary facilities shall be provided for construction workers. The
facilities shall be constructed and operated (with minimal impact to the surrounding area) to
the satisfaction of the Township.

PROJECT
LOCATION

CAHILL DR.

PARK LAKE RD.

N. HAGADORN|RD.
WARDCLIFF DR.

GREENCLIFF
DR.

)
2
I
>
—

E. BROOKFIELD DR
o
A

ISSUANCES

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

N
For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of R\)G"\O
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines. v\%’(
All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR ?\ CO
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system. O.( ?O
N WY
pR

OWNER ore

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP Callen Engineering, Inc.

Plan Prepared By: municipal — commercial — residential
108 E. Savidge Street

BENCH MARKS:
BM 1 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON

HYDRANT ON NORTH SIDE OF P ROJ ECT LOCATION

SIRHAL DR. AT END OF ROAD.

Elevation: 852.38 (NAVD 88) 500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR

BM 2 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON
HYDRANT AT NORTH SIDE OF REAR
PARKING LOT OF WHOLE FOODS.
Elevation: 853.46 (NAVD 88)

SECTION 17, T4N, R1W,
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP,
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215
PHONE: 614-396-3200

o
°

Bruce A. Callen, P.E.

Callen Engineering, Inc.

108 E. Savidge St.

Spring Lake, Michigan 49456

Tel: 616—414-5260
email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

Spring Lake, Michigan 49456
Tel:616-414-5260 Web:callenengineering.com

Drawn by J.W.C.

Engineer A.J.B. Check

Callen Engineering Project No.

020 WODA COOPER - WOODWARD WAY



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Callen Engineering Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOSEPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARENAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERRIEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALAMAZOO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENAWEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EATON

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IONIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTCALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTAWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSKEGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCEANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWAYGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECOSTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISABELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUSCOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLADWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSCEOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANISTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSAUKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OGEMAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSCOMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALCONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSCODA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALKASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENZIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEELANAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEWEENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOGEBIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONTONAGON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUGHTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARAGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENOMINEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKINSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARQUETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOLCRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKINAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPPEWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTSEGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALPENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLEVOIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESQUE ISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEBOYGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTMORENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACOMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAPEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. CLAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANILAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGINAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIAWASSEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENESEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAKE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. BROOKFIELD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. HAGADORN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. SHAW LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDCLIFF DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAHILL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWIND DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW                                       02-16-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12                              02-16-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS                            06-29-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW                              08-17-21


ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS
WOODWADR WAY CONSULTANTS - LAND PLANNERS

E ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY (08 6ro,
TITLE AGENCY: OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY ITEM 1, 4, 7(a), 7(b)(1), 8 & 13.
TITLE COMMITMENT NO: 18-1165 (SEE PLAN VIEW ON ALT-2 SHEET FOR MORE INFORMATION) g;;
EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 04, 2020 DECIDUOUS TREE, CONIFEROUS TREE, SHRUB
RIGHT OF WAY FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES GRANTED TO THE STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN DATED MARCH 11, 1926, E N S pudinde bl At iy TREE LINE/ CANOPY
AND RECORDED MARCH 20, 1926, IN LIBER 11, PAGE 307, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. ’ : - - - DITCH/ DRAINING COURSE \
(IT IS NOT ON, DOES NOT TOUCH, AND/OR-BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION CONTAINED IN THE RECORD DOCUMENT - DOES NOT AFFECT, THE TEM3:  FLOOD ZONE - —— — (M{TH— UG TELE, MH, TELE PED, CABLE PED vy o
SURVEYED PROPERTY) " FEMA MAP SCALES DO NOT SUPPLY SUFFICIENT LEVEL OF X --- UG FIBER, PED, LINE MARKER, VAULT WO
DETAIL TO PLOT ACCURATELY. ZONES IF PLOTTED HEREIN ue—eLtec —@® EM UG ELEC, MH, TRANSFORMER, AC UNIT, METER, BOX
RIGHT OF WAY GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1956, AND RECORDED NOVEMBER 9, 1956, IN ARE APPROXIMATE. O~ OH ELEC— .~  OH ELEC, UTIL POLE, GUY WIRE 298 RS DRIVE
LIBER 68, PAGE 476, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. = ¥ O GROUND LIGHT. POLE, POLE W/ ARM LT \POUHERVILE,
(IT IS NOT ON, DOES NOT TOUCH, AND/OR-BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION CONTAINED IN THE RECORD DOCUMENT - DOES NOT AFFECT, THE BY SCALED MAP LOCATION AND GRAPHIC PLOTTING ® q LIGHT MH. LT CTRL BOX. PARK. METER. CAR CHARGER (OFFICE) 517-223.3512
SURVEYED PROPERTY) ONLY, TH(E)SUBJECT PROPERTY APPEARS TO LIE ENTIRELY ® ® @ B ELEC HAND HOLE, OUTLET, SIGNAL MH. SIGNAL BOX MONUMENTENGINEERING.COM
|N ZONE X AREA DETERM'NED TO BE OUTS'DE OF THE GAS 6 @ uG GAS, MH, VALVE, LINE MARKER SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED
EASEMENT FOR STORM AND/OR SANITARY SEWERS, AND/OR WATERLINE PURPOSES GRANTED TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING & OGS WELL. WETER, VENT SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSE)
DATED DECEMBER 28, 1962, AND RECORDED FEBRUARY 21, 1963, IN LIBER 843, PAGE 820, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. TO THE ELOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP EOR THE COUNTY ’ ’
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN) OF INGHAM, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. (26065C0152D), WM WATER MAIN, MH, VALVE IN BOX, HYDRANT, FDC
EFFECTIVE DATE AUGUST 16, 2011. WATER WELL, METER, STOP BOX, POST INDICATOR VALVE
EASEMENT FOR STORM AND/OR SANITARY SEWERS, AND/OR WATERLINE PURPOSES GRANTED TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN [ ¢ IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE, SPRINKLER HEAD
DATED DECEMBER 28, 1962, AND RECORDED FEBRUARY 21, 1963, IN LIBER 843, PAGE 822, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. ITEM9:  EXISTING PARKING @ ST —= STORM SEWER, MH, CB, INLET, YARD DRAIN, DOWN SPOUT
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN, DESCRIPTION IS SAME AS EXCEPTION 12) THERE ARE NO STRIPED PARKING SPACES ON THE D—--— CULVERT/ END SECTION
SUBJECT PROPERTY. s O—6 SANITARY SEWER, MH, CLEAN OUT
EASEMENT FOR STORM AND/OR SANITARY SEWERS, AND/OR WATERLINE PURPOSES GRANTED TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ° C <©——  COMBINED SEWER, MH
DATED DECEMBER 28, 1962, AND RECORDED FEBRUARY 21, 1963, IN LIBER 843, PAGE 824, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. ITEM 16: AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO @ STEAM LNE, MH
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN) OBSERVED SURFACE EVIDENCE OF EARTH MOVING @ @ MISC. MANHOLE, HAND HOLE, HAND BOX
WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ——+ d 0 O  PARKING BLOCK, SIGN, FLAG POLE, POST, ROCK, MAIL BOX

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE EASEMENT FOR RIGHT OF WAY DATED DECEMBER 22, 1964, AND RECORDED JANUARY 12, 1965, IN LIBER 886, ADDITIONS WITHIN RECENT MONTHS.
PAGE 1213, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS.

SECTION LINE, SECTION CORNER

“

(IT 1S NOT ON, DOES NOT TOUCH, AND/OR-BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION CONTAINED IN THE RECORD DOCUMENT - DOES NOT AFFECT, THE ITEM 17: AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO ° ® » FOUND IRON ROD (FIR), FD MON, FD PK
SURVEYED PROPERTY) OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF ANY RECENT CHANGES IN o 7 A SET IRON ROD (SIR), SET PK, MAG NAIL
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES EITHER COMPLETED OR 90000 4009 FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION, SPOT ELEVATION Call MISSDIG
RIGHT OF WAY GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY DATED MARCH 29, 1967, AND RECORDED FEBRUARY 27, 1968, IN LIBER 961, PAGE MICHIGAN PROPOSED, AND AVAILABLE FROM THE CONTROLLING u CONTOUR 3full working days before you dig:
1044, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. JURISDICTION. X X X FENCE Vichigar's Utility
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) -N- o o O——0 GUARD RAIL One-Call g'miﬁFatti.""
A rganization
EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE AS EVIDENCED BY THE AFFIDAVIT MADE BY THOMAS S. KATALENICH ON BEHALF OF MODERN § IR C.) RAILROAD SIGNAL, SIGNAL BOX 1-800-482-7171
MOTELS TRAILER COURT, INC., DATED APRIL 27, 1970, AND RECORDED MAY 14, 1970, IN LIBER 1013, PAGE 1097, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF & SOIL BORING www.missdig.org
DEEDS. P SHEET INDEX DI AR SLENATIONS oF
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) EX. ASPHALT ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE,
ALT-1 = ALTA COVER — ACCURACY THEREOF. THE CONTRACTOR
EASEMENT GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1969, AND RECORDED OCTOBER 8, 1970, IN . EX. CONCRETE SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIELE FOR
LIBER 1025, PAGE 477, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. O — AND_ELEVATIONS PRIOR T0 THE START OF
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) ALT-2 = ALTA SURVEY [ ] EX. GRAVEL
- CLIENT
EASEMENT GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1969, AND RECORDED OCTOBER 8, 1970, IN
LIBER 1025, PAGE 481, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS.
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) SURVEY REFERENCE MISCELLANEOUS NOTES WODA COOPER
COMPANIES, INC.
EASEMENT GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1971, AND RECORDED AUGUST 21, 1972, IN 1. GEODETIC DESIGNS, INC., JOB NO.: $140-2013, 1. THERE IS DIRECT ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY VIA SIRHAL DRIVE, A PUBLIC 500 S. FRONT ST
LIBER 1081, PAGE 960, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. DATED: AUGUST 10, 2013. RIGHT-OF-WAY. GREENCLIFF DRIVE IS NOT MAINTAINED AT THIS TIME, BUT PER CONVERSATION 10TH FLOOR
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) WITH THE INGHAM COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, IT IS STILL A PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. COLUMBUS. OH 43215
EASEMENT GRANTED TO CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY, DATED JANUARY 26, 1980, AND RECORDED JULY 29, 1980, IN 2. THE PROPERTY SURVEYED AND SHOWN HEREON IS THE SAME PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
LIBER 1336, PAGE 936, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. SCHEDULE A OF TITLE AGENCY: OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,
(ITS LOCATION CANNOT BE DETERMINED FROM THE RECORD DOCUMENT) TITLE COMMITMENT NO: 18-1165, EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 04, 2020.
FENCE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT DATED JUNE 17, 1988, AND RECORDED JULY 1, 1991, IN LIBER 1888, PAGE 403, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER
OF DEEDS. UTILITY NOTES _
(IT IS NOT ON, DOES NOT TOUCH, AND/OR-BASED ON THE DESCRIPTION CONTAINED IN THE RECORD DOCUMENT - DOES NOT AFFECT, THE . \g <
SURVEYED PROPERTY) - I \v &)
-. \ 1. THE SITE WAS ONCE A TRAILER PARK AND MULTIPLE TYPES OF UTILITY LINES THAT SERVICED o= =
EASEMENT GRANTED TO COMCAST OF MICHIGAN, LLC DATED FEBRUARY 21, 2003, AND RECORDED MAY 21, 2003, IN N --_ \ THE INDIVIDUAL SITES MAY STILL BE IN THE GROUND. g % o
LIBER 3031, PAGE 104, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. — s xS
(IT APPEARS TO BE A BLANKET EASEMENT OVER SUBJECT PARCEL) ] ] ] | 2. ALL FRANCHISE UTILITIES (GAS, FIBER, CABLE, UG ELEC., TELE.) SHOW ARE BASED ON MISS DIG oc |
“- ) \ MARKINGS LOCATED AT TIME OF SURVEY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. s % = E
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS AND PROHIBITED USES DESCRIBED IN THE LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN G & A ASSOCIATES LLC, A MICHIGAN Il CATILL DR - %( 1 THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON TS (72 SEE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, LANDLORD, AND WHOLE FOODS MARKET GROUP, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION, TENANT, AS EVIDENCED BY T 7 " DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE. NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO w z 35
THE MEMORANDUM OF LEASE DATED EFFECTIVE AS OF JULY 24, 2013, AND RECORDED NOVEMBER 20, 2014, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2014-044026, A .' — ) THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY - > INO
INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. : RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO = < —©
oupn -7 o-
(THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS A PORTION OF THE PARCEL DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”) I. g E THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. I: = 5 S
EASEMENT FOR WATER MAIN PURPOSES GRANTED TO THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DATED MARCH 24, 2016, AND RECORDED 1 z ;r:é Pa g ﬁ % %
SEPTEMBER 2, 2016, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2016-031940, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. | ER > < _ %
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN) UTILITY REFERENCE < % g{_
PROCTOR DRAIN AND 50' UTILITY EASEMENT APPEARING ON THE PLAT OF EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION, OF RECORD IN f . | 8 % — 0o
LIBER 17 OF PLATS, PAGE 37, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. iF—_i WM: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ~ LANSING BOARD WATER & LIGHT m = T
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN) I RECEIVED: 12/3/20 o <_(| % %
) .]
EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC FACILITIES GRANTED TO THE CITY OF LANSING, BOARD OF WATER AND LIGHT, DATED | SAN: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP g % L %
JANUARY 12, 2018, AND RECORDED JANUARY 26, 2018. IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018-002867, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. RECEIVED: NO RESPONSE < T o=
(NOTE: THIS INSTRUMENT STATES THE NAME OF THE GRANTOR AS "A&G ASSOCIATES, THE RECORD TITLE HOLDER IS "G & A ASSOCIATES LLC.") < —
(ITS LOCATION IS SHOWN) STORM: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ~ INGHAM CO. DRAIN COMMISION (- (a <Z(
- RECEIVED: NO RESPONSE il =
FOR INFORMATION ONLY: AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS RELATING TO THE DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2014-000973, DATED < =
JUNE 19, 2014, AND RECORDED JUNE 23, 2014, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2014-024464, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. GAS: CONSUMERS ENERGY %
(NOT SURVEY RELATED) RECEIVED: 12/3/20 =
FOR INFORMATION ONLY: AFFIDAVIT OF SCRIVENER ERROR RELATING TO THE DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2014-000973, DATED ELEC: CONSUMERS ENERGY
MAY 1, 2015 AND RECORDED MAY 11, 2015, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2015-018766, INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS. RECEIVED: N/A
(NOT SURVEY RELATED) LOCATION MAP
PHONE/CABLE:  AT&T ~ COMCAST ~ SPECTRUM BROAD BAND ~ METRO FIBERNET
RECEIVED: 12/8/20 ~ NO RESPONSE ~ NO RESPONSE ~ 12/4/20
wn
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (AS PROVIDED) BEARING REFERENCE CERTIFICATION 5
2]
i
(PER TITLE AGENCY: OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, TITLE COMMITMENT NO: 18-1165, EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 04, 2020) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON PROJECT COORDINATE SYSTEM: TO: OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: B
MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83 (CONUS) =
SCHEDULE A, EXHIBIT "A" DESCRIPTION: (MOL) (GRS80), SOUTH ZONE 2113, INTERNATIONAL FEET, GROUND THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN S
(LAT: N42°43'40.80", LON: W84°27'14.40", ELEV: 851, ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND o
A PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 7, TOWN 4 NORTH - RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN MORE SCALE FACTOR: 1.00012476). TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS Z
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 1,2,3,4,7(a), 7(b)(1), 8,9, 13, 16 & 17 OF TABLE A THEREOF. Z
[a
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 17, THENCE ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SAID SECTION 17, N0O0°11'46"W, 1693.16 THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON 12/9/2020.
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL TO BE DESCRIBED, SAID POINT BEING S00°11'46"E, 991.94 FEET FROM THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 17;
PROCEEDING THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4 OF IRWIN PARK AS RECORDED IN LIBER 25, PAGE 45 OF INGHAM
COUNTY RECORDS, N89°44'12"E, 18.59 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4; 12/10/2020 ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF IRWIN PARK TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID IRWIN PARK, S00°15'54”E, 332.69 FEET; MARC E. BUDZINSKI, PS DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: 12/4/2020
THENCE S00°13'23"E, 141.00 FEET THRU LOT 67 OF EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 17, PAGE 37 OF THE INGHAM COUNTY PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 4001053492
RECORDS TO THE NORTH LINE OF GREENCLIFF DRIVE; PROJECT NO: 19—022
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF GREECLIFF DRIVE, 589°47'43”W, 19.98 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID GREENCLIFF DRIVE; THIS SURVEY PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE PERSON, PERSONS, OR ENTITY
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF GREENCLIFF DRIVE, S00°13'47”E, 66.00 FEET; NAMED IN THE CERTIFICATION HEREON. SAID CERTIFICATION DOES NOT EXTEND TO ANY UNNAMED SCALE: N/A
THENCE S83°55'29”W, 328.27 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SIRHAL DRIVE (66 FOOT WIDE - PUBLIC - RIGHT-OF-WAY); THIRD PERSON WITHOUT AN EXPRESS RECERTIFICATION BY THE SURVEYOR NAMING SAID THIRD
THENCE N00°00'34”W, 571.87 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF EAST BROOKFIELD; PERSON. o 1/27 1
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF EAST BROOKFIELD, N89°33'08”E, 325.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 4.368 ACRES, ALSO SUBJECT
TO ANY OTHER EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORDS. FIELD:

DRAWN BY: DC
DESIGN BY: N/A
CHECK BY: WMB

ALT-1

FILE:P:\Projects\2019\19-022 The Woodward\Dwg\Survey\19—022_ALTA.dwg DATE:12/2/2020 3:09 PM

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



WOODWARD WAY

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

EASTWOOD ACRES/

I
K\a
SV ——— T —
NG NOW OR FORMERLY NOW OR FORMERLY IRWIN PARK
SR % TAX ID:33-02-02—17-402-006 // I TAX ID:33—-02-02~17-402— 007/ (LIBER 25, PAGE 45) A SUBDIVISION 66" N N
Q- 0(1/ \{5/00 JIANG, JING QHAN HARRIE, SAEED & MUMTAZ UBER 17, PAGE 37) \ 'K{
\‘\0&/ \QQ\QS;Q@ 5147 WARDCLIFF ROCTOR 5137 WARDCLIFF NOW OR FORMERLY \ NN ‘
S . X (ZONE: RX) DRAIN (ZONE: Rx) TAX ID:33—02—02—17-402-008 NOw OR FORMER'-Y GREENCL'FF DRIVE NOW OR FORMERLY
LA 2R DAY IRWIN PARK LOT 27 CHAN, CHEE & GENGEN TRUST o TAX 1D:33-02—-02—17-402-009 TAX 1D:33-02—02—17—451-007 "\
Q@Ob\ & LOT UBDIVISI 5127 WARDCLIFF CHAN, CHEE & GENGEN TRUST Ka MCKINSTRY, JUSTIN & JENNIFER
'\?*Yg ' (ZONE: RX) 5117 WARDCLIFF (66 FT. WD. - PUBLIC - R/W) %;\ 5097 WARDCLIFF \
2 / : . (ZONE: RX) (ZONE RX)
// ‘ / ( - C %7% o5 e ORNE S Sy NIRELE I (ROADWAY NOT MAINTAINED
v OF y //é/ X/ 4 / X/ }6{ % ; X %{ j( /% % / \& X{\ X N \\\\ §\ AN AT TIME OF SURVEY)
T —— - —— 1/4 COR
C.0.S / { | S00 1554"E 33269 \% S00"13'23"E\_141.00’ 3 \\\\\\ SEC
S 2 | % S . GREENCLIFF TR
TaN-R1W N89*44’12"E 7 RS NE DRIVE o
D—06 “ lasg NORTH—SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17 (AS MONUMENTED) o 67 5O \LOT 66 B.14—P.290)
(B.14—P.290) b OB, | NOO"11°46"™W  2685.10° o
A A T 1693.16’ | o 3 |
A | A ‘ Sy pp— , |
991.94 " S00'13'47°E  66.00 R |
S00"11'46"E > 5 | v N 0.07° I ! P.0.C.
s | - © E: 0.64’ | o |
| Y @) | . ~
o | | |
= > . | \ ) L cAS ——— OAS CAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS CAS ——— GAS GAS T GAS GAS —
o © < 5
S T . I AN | 40 _
Zwgg Y 0.5] | \ |
o =0 25 .
%tﬂ%’é‘ (25.) FNC ON | Sy | |
odyz .. | & 2 | l |
72215 . | | |
% oS O —| S |
e 7 | w0 N
A | ” el |
x| 2 | . 1 |
= | | | |
| 30 | S R |
| PROCTOR | | |
| DRAINAGE |
DISTRICT | || |
! LIBER 1827, | ||
| ) PAGE 447 | i S || |
)
@ Lu > | S [
e | | |
8 a | i S | /9,,45 | \ |
50 | 2 . (12.) |
se | ox | 5 5 o |
<
SER 0 | SUBJECT PROPERTY o |
= | % | NOW OR FORMERLY | |
| = 3 | - SIRHAL DRIVE | \ |
| > 7 190,296 SF |
| : \ 4.368 ACRES | \\ N
(ZONE: RX) | b}
| | % (NO BUILDINGS OBSERVED) | \ Tq
| 2 %) GA GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS — 71— Sr (VACANT LAND) | \ NI
> o x| un>
| . | PLEASE NOTE, THAT AT THE TIME OF THIS | \ %l:gn:’o“‘
| % | ” SURVEY SEGMENTS OF CURB, TRAILER PADS \ Z 13500
| | = < S AND OTHER REMNANTS OF THE PREVIOUSLY \ “8SZ
| S EXISTING TRAILER PARK WERE EVIDENT. x 2% %I
~ < o | = . THEY WERE IN POOR REPAIR AND NOT | oTol
S | ES | Qn O ¥ LOCATED INDIVIDUALLY. | \ Zh<0 |
| | N | =5 | \ 2598
) 4= B Q |
25 8 | - I =2 2 CAS CAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS pAS » |
Bl3S. | | S 3 ; \ = |
Sh2=EQ > © 2o 5 ~
7% ExR | 0 | v = X (;‘3 |
Q N Sy — 2 0 Zz O Q
== > = o> o % z |
oM ~ | O m o g “ £
z2 S | Y O < APPROX. LOCATION OF 2” & |
= 35 S - ABANDONED GAS LINE i |
2 2 92 : i (PER CONSUMER ENERGY PLANS) |.i?0 |
— ) QO N Q
" T GAS GAS GAS GAS | |
| v |
30, | oo | |
|| PROCTR | | |
DRAINAGE | | |
= » £ DISTRICT
© LBER 1827, | | |
PAGE \447 | | |
| — | |
@]
v Z|2 | |
5 N
> >l | |
a4 S |
RS |
_— 22 | |
: P | |
—
o o %) & % | |
g gz | |
o
> Qa0
o S llf ]
) | |
> 5 v & |
I
|
| |
| |
> |
S |
g | |
[ o I
>—g8 |
2038 | |
W O~ |
ET IEE N — |
A i | |
1 ZEZ 0 © | |
CIINN | BASED ON COMMUNICATION WITH CONSUMERS ENERGY
zl " © | THE GAS LINE NORTH OF THIS POINT IS NO LONGER USED |
Smza |
QE | |
> 2 | |
= —
= St “v | 2” S—MP GAS LINE
| _/(PER MISS DIG MARKINGS & CONSUMER ENERGY PLANS) ||
(/) .
0.2 ]! GAS —t—— GAS —— GAS GAS GRS A S T oA GAS ——JglAS —— GAS GAS GAS GAS — GAS — GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS —=——GAS
| NOO'00’34”W  571.87
(FNC OFF)
PR S X X X X X X V
E: 0.35 X X X X
FIR (KEBS) X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X S\RHAL DR
> N: —0.18’ R/W)
= , _-PpUBLIC-
66’
NOW OR FORMERLY & ®R/W)
TAX ID:33-02—02-17—-377-024
MERIDIAN STRATFORD PLACE HOUSING
* 2790 SIRHAL DRIVE \
(ZONE: RC) s

FILE:P:\Projects\2019\19-022 The Woodward\Dwg\Survey\19—022_ALTA.dwg

DATE:12/2/2020 3:09 PM

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS
CONSULTANTS - LAND PLANNERS

g Gro
\ (/,0

OM/ % . 3\3\

298 VETERANS DRIVE
FOWLERVILLE,
MICHIGAN 48836
(OFFICE) 517-223-3512
MONUMENTENGINEERING.COM

SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED
SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB)

Call MISS DIG
3 full working days before you dig:

Utility
Notification
Organization

1-800-482-7171

www.missdig.org

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN
ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR
ACCURACY THEREOF. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS
AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR TQO THE START OF
C ONSTRWUZCT

Michigan's
One-Call

CLIENT :

WODA COOPER
COMPANIES, INC.

500 S. FRONT ST.,
10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OH 43215

(@]
=
%)
5
>_
<C
= —
2
e
e G
= L
82
o
O N
=
—1
<C
T
Q-
n

=
<C
S
I
=5
OIiE
1.
S
— =
)
~ O
— O
. =
) <
e
=
~ -
—a
I
=
=
L
@)
© =
'_
=
=
Ay
oz
Ll
=>

S
Ll
>
oc
-
(72
Ll
-
=
[
=]
=
<<
|
(72
0.
(72
=
S
<
[
—l
<

PLAN SUBMITTALS/REVISIONS

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
12/4/2020

PROJECT NO: 19—-022

SCALE: N/A

0 1/2,1 1 ”

FIELD:

DRAWN BY: DC
DESIGN BY: N/A
CHECK BY: WMB

ALT-2

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



T RWIN PARK

s

(LIBER 25, PAGE 45)

4 AC - SIRHAL DRIVE

PRELIMINARY TOPOGRAPHIC
& TREE SURVEY

—~—— T —

TREE SURVEY LEGEND

o
A

NNV

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

TREE LINE/ CANOPY

TREE TAG NUMBER

(900)
(SEE TREE SCHEDULE)

TOPOGRAPHIC REFERENCE

CONTOURS DATA SOURCE:
U.S. ELEVATION DATA NED 10 METER RESOLUTION (USGS)

DATE: UNKNOWN

LOCATION MAP

MICHIGAN

!
ﬁ“
I
] 11
[ l
{ [ ]

MERIDIAN TWP.
INGHAM COUNTY \ \1

-

FILE:P:\Projects\2019\19—022 Sirhal Drive, Meridian Twp\Dwg\Survey\19—022_Trees.dwg DATE:7/15/2019 7:49 AM

S SURVEY, JOB NO.:

SIRHAL DRIVE (66

(PER KEB

/ \
— / \ EASTWOOD ACRES SUBDIVISION \
NORTH—SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF (UBER 17, PAGE 37)  ——— |\
SECTION 17 (AS MONUMENTED) /“/“f\/\,\\
LOT 3 LOT 2 —— T GR%ERN‘%‘FF LOT 65 LOT 64
LoT 4 X | - X a i S— — X X
— \ 14" ELM B __————28" MAPLE |
/ E— 20" ELM 16" BOX ELDER— 14” SYCAMORE 12" ELlM=—""
14” BOX ELDER 1
‘ - _ \ — — ’, 7
\ \ 18" PINE 147 ELM
\ — \ PN 14” PINE / 16" ELM / o
_ y >~ < > <\ <\/
24” COTTON WOOD 12” PINE T — \. 12" PINE N ( \ \
_ . 'w T S AN
o« o N - —
- 22" DEAD TREE - D . e
o 30" MAPLE a —14” PINE —°
3 o o 14" PINE _
30" ELM - p®”
15" MAPLE 14" PINE 4 RN
\ /'/J’ \\
F\ ,,,// //////// \\\\
N - -
30" ELM\\@ Yy
28 ELM ( T —te LocusT RESULTANT
) ( 4 20" DEAD TREE
) / 257,798 SF
) / 5.918 ACRES /
NN {\\ N\
\_
\ . N
3 8
[} S~ . P
o / ~_ . N
0y / _— . g
X << - — > X |
oo _ / S L
2 ] / - y s ,‘: )
o n / — /,,/ T
Gk / _— - Gd
= / 22" MAPLE ////// ////// /J‘L )
A — - S (l‘
o @ / - _— (o)
=) / RESULTANT 18" WALNUT " 16" PINE =7
/ | PARCEL "A” / 20 DEAD TREE 18" OAK on
14" /PINE /190,296 SF / 267 COTTON W0OD ~ 14" MAPLE “g
/ ’ yd ‘\‘ -
| —147 PINE / ~ 4.368 ACRES // 14" DEAD TREE .
12" ELM / — | " <
14" PINE // gl - /
7 12" ELM ‘ ‘ \‘\
‘ N
\ | N
“ 14” BOX ELDER :
‘ 14" BOX ELDER AN
| 12” MAPLE ~_
| §
|
e“ \
|
\\ N
“ AN
16" WALNUT AN ™~ 14" ELM \
N ~_ 30" DEAD TREE N
T~ I 16” PINE N
J o 18" MAPLE B
) //// /%A\ o0— / _ -
—— 844 —_ / / 20 » ELM _— o ~ / // ’
<+ _ ) . / — N o —
R 12° PINE\L/; N P RSN 28" ELM _— _ / ~ /
g \V""\"\"\—x,/"""14" BOX ELDER N\ Ve / 12" BOX ELDER /\"/—\ /\—/}\/—\ / e _—
S i ~ / —~ 20" ELM —~ S )
A\ 26" DEAD TREE o~ 4 a 23" BOX ELDER 12" MAPLE
\ /
N N 127 PINE” 18" ELM 16" ELM
N 40" EWM 7ol e
NS / F L N
( \E
e X X X X X X i y J _—
N - \ \/\/VW\/JJ -
- f><: 22” ELM P
e - O, 40” MAPLE D) _—
e - /,,/
_ e
— — / | 8 \ y y
T 1 - M\ i(r% & )) —_
o - / “ ‘\\ [ N & e —
| IR L
| Qm
_— \ |\ - e
/ AN | \ 3] \\ -
| -
) NOW OR FORMERLY \ o & <
0 / TAX ID:33—02—-02—17-377-024 3 \ \ . .
9 N x \ o .
5 \ = -
o / \ \ A o
/ ot
)

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS
CONSULTANTS - LAND PLANNERS

298 VETERANS DRIVE
FOWLERVILLE,
MICHIGAN 48836
(OFFICE) 517-223-3512
MONUMENTENGINEERING.COM

SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN OWNED
SMALL BUSINESS (SDVOSB)

Call MISS DIG
3 full working days before you dig:

Utility
Notification
Organization

1-800-482-7171

www.missdig.org

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN
ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR
ACCURACY THEREOF. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS
AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF
C ONSTRUTZCTI ON.

Michigan's
One-Call

CLIENT :

WODA COOPER
COMPANIES, INC.

500 S. FRONT ST.,
10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OH 43215

4 ACRES
SIRHAL DRIVE
SW 1/4, SECTION 17, T4AN—R1W
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PRELIMINARY TOPO & TREE SURVEY

PLAN SUBMITTALS/REVISIONS

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
7/15/2019

PROJECT NO:19-022

SCALE: 1" = 30’

0 1/2" 17

FIELD:

DRAWN BY:
DESIGN BY:
CHECK BY: AP

DF
DC

V-10

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



LOT 26

\

SAWCUT/REMOVE:
208 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER

ELE.
VAULT

LOT 25

——|REMOVE:

EX SANITARY STRUCTURE

Lot

24

ABANDONED

MH #1359

.

L 1—H—lsT —|

.

w

X

SMH #1856
(92}

(%]

| e

REMOVE:

3 EA. — DRAINAGE STRUCTURES N

245 LFT. — PIPE

(F X

f442°E. 18.5
L]

B CB #1259

il

REMOVE:

EX SANITARY STRUCTURE

i

p<

M

SAWCUT/REMOVE:
245 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER

7

EX. TREE TO REMAIN
(SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)

\/

EA. — THIS AREA

O

(%2}

SAWCUT/REMOVE:
271 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER

\/
N\
0'34"

(%2}

£ g

rlﬁ)O\/\
l ¢

N \'7
I\
l,)

R

SWEYO_4—\
ST VoV
P ol
e

%
J
o

<]

XX

TRRE

R
RS
65
(g <

&5
QL
!

%%

RS

Y p——
BRI ELLE,
ZRLKS
Pe2e-0-9.06%%

=
e

—S
X XK
ppesetete

Law—

=5
{5
R X
N
Kvava,

q Vd)
RS
A
———y

Q
PaS

f 3NN SPRIRE R
¢

¢

/ W 571.87 ( V/\L
q "‘\ ‘p
SNOO 2 SONDIEVW Dig\ss!
RREELIKS
® A

o/
NE(M
A/

p)
=
-

h
(
S
O i
(XK
1%

]

a0
79,8

< O
1

%!
VAv_VAvAvV A </ X

Vs

E)
4
74

]
XS

2
AR
[N
PSS

;
)
7

&Y
R
5
%%
X X ]

CIRHX AR
FKE

XKL

1%

X2

<

%
<

S

REMOVE:
EX. CONC. PAD IN ITS ENTIRETY
(22 EA. THIS SHEET)
33
= 58
-1
SAWCUT /REMOVE: £;J>
266 SFT. — CONC. SIDEWALK E; s
SAWCUT/REMOVE: X~
1,530 SFT. — BIT. PAVEMENT T
34 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER \K
&
- — \ o
— A\ el
7 = —=-85027= =
" = = i
= DRIVE
(66' \?\;F pUBLIC RIW)
== = /é = N\

—_—
—
—
—
—
—_—

NV.=849.26'
"CMP~_

== o]
@ Stg FE)?
COMMUNIGATIO ©
y, VAULT b
Vv ABANDONED > Ao SERVICE
/N STAND
) (TYP) /
5 S~ <<= 583°5529"W
~ ==
! Ay _—
P —_——
TN ’“”
’ %
| \ Q
| o 3
o

MINT HINNSNOD *#

Xo\ A9 X
//Svo aINOANYEY
N0 ADUNI0T "XOuAedS

Ok

""‘vQ‘QV <
IRIRZRZBL

I e
HLRREBEKTT

e Ve

s

Ul
COCKX

XK
e
KX R X

D

|
(2]
3

H-EL

X
SVQJO

s =
LoT 3_|_S

X
0

(=Wl
FSFET N Thyo.
1S

-_--—_——— t———- — — — — — — T

4|2 e
o |

o 9
=
2| s
G0 |
|
2 SAWCUT /REMOVE:
z 180 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER
ol || s
SAWCUT /REMOVE:
l i 287 LFT. — CONC. CURB & GUTTER
<149 |
%g l
L |
|
z |
) o
3 X |
A |
5 |
|
& |
|
5 |
|
e lof | @
n
/|

g

1SAWCUT/REMOVE:

240 LFT.

— CONC. CURB & GUTTER

APPROX. CLEARING

LIMITS 3.29 ACRES
3
REMOVE:

wn
o
EX. UTILITY VAULT
(COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY)

SVO

SVO

DETENTION BASIN

SvO

MH #1042

| T

EX. TREE TO REMAIN
& ——+H (SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)[

REMOVE:
1 EA. — BRICK COLUMNS d
33 LFT. FENCE

CH#1798
C/L WARDCLIFF

GREENCLIFF

—HO

REMOVALS LEGEND

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOTPRINT

PAVEMENT REMOVAL
AREA

Lake Michigan Surveying LLC

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED
BY LAKE MICHIGAN SURVEYING, LLC.

Lake Michigan Surveying, LLC

108 E. Savidge Street

Spring Lake, Michigan 49456

Tel: (616)-843-7599

BOUNDARY ALTA SURVEY PERFORMED
BY MONUMENT ENGINEERING GROUP
ASSOCIATES, INC. (MEGA)

SCALE IN FEET

BENCH MARKS:

BM 1 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON
HYDRANT ON NORTH SIDE OF
SIRHAL DR. AT END OF ROAD.
Elevation: 852.38 (NAVD 88)

BM 2 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON
HYDRANT AT NORTH SIDE OF REAR
PARKING LOT OF WHOLE FOODS.

Elevation: 853.46 (NAVD 88)

Property Address:
0 Sirhal Drive

Parcel Number:
33-02-02-17-377-031

Property Description:
A part of the South 1/2 of Section 7, Town 4 North - Range 1 West, Meridian Township,
Ingham County, State of Michigan more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 17, thence along the North-South
1/4 line of said Section 17, N00°11'46"W, 1693.16 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of
the Parcel to be described, said point being S00°11'46"E, 991.94 feet from the Center of
said Section 17;

proceeding thence from said POINT OF BEGINNING along the South line of Lot 4 of
Irwin Park as recorded in Liber 25, Page 45 of Ingham County Records, N89°44'12"E,
18.59 feet to the West line of said Lot 4;

thence along said West line of Irwin Park to the Southwest corner of Lot 1 of said Irwin
Park, S00°15'54"E, 332.69 feet;

thence S00°13'23”E, 141.00 feet thru Lot 67 of Eastwood Acres Subdivision as recorded
in Liber 17, Page 37 of the Ingham County Records to the North line of Greencliff Drive;
thence along said North line of Greecliff Drive, S89°47'43”W, 19.98 feet to the West line
of said Greencliff Drive;

thence along said West line of Greencliff Drive, S00°13'47”E, 66.00 feet;

thence S83°55'29"W, 328.27 feet to the Southeast corner of Sirhal Drive

(66 Foot Wide - Public - Right-of-Way);

thence N00°00'34”W, 571.87 feet to a point on the South line of East Brookfield;

thence along said South line of East Brookfield, N89°33'08”E, 325.56 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING containing 4.368 acers, also subject to any other easements or
restrictions of records.

Total Acreage:
4.37 Acres (190,268 sft.)

Property Zoning:
RC - MULTIPLE FAMILY (14 UNITS PER ACRE)

Setbacks:

Front: 50 ft.

Side: 50 ft. East Side, 25 ft. West side
Rear: 25 ft.

Maximum Allowable
Building Height: 3 Stories or 40 ft.

DEMOLITION NOTES

CONCRETE SLABS SHOWN ARE THOSE THAT WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY.
ADDITIONAL CONCRETE SLABS AND OTHER REMNANTS OF THE MOBILE HOME PARK MAY EXIST THAT WERE
NOT VISIBLE/ IDENTIFIED DURING THE TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY FIELD WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT THE OWNER AND/OR ENGINEER TO REVIEW HISTORICAL RECORDS THAT MAY REVEAL
ADDITIONAL FEATURES THAT MAY OR MAY NO LONGER EXIST.

REMOVE AND CAP ALL EXISTING WATER SERVICES, GAS AND ELECTRIC SERVICE LEADS AT R.O.W.
COORDINATE REMOVAL WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLYING FOR AND OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY DEMOLITION
PERMITS AND PAYING FOR ANY ASSOCIATED PERMIT FEES.

NOTIFY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY OTHER UNDERGROUND MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT
ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION NOT SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE DRAWING(S).

WHERE CURBING OR PAVEMENT IS INDICATED TO BE REMOVED, IT SHALL BE SAWCUT FULL DEPTH. REMOVE
TO THE NEAREST JOINT, IF THE JOINT IS WITHIN 3 FEET OF THE REMOVAL LINE. VERIFY REMOVAL LIMITS WITH
ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

SAWCUT/REMOVE:

816 SFT. — BIT. PAVEMENT

X REMOVAL ITEM

CONCRETE REMOVAL AREA

(fb;@%'“cooum""“ CS
Uy R R§ Tel:

Plan Prepared By:

A

Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
Callen Engineering, Inc.
108 E. Savidge St.
Spring Lake, Michigan

TR

49456

'5?7lg|

616—414-5260

g OFESSION G , N
email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

Mg

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines.
All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

Know what's
Call before you dig.

below.

DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

J

S

S
O E
C| 8 Q
=13 ¢
(@) 3
£ 5
oy . f
'G © 9
(ORI ol
() X o
C E %_7_-0-
O) § 552
c's 855
Wi, &g

(0]

Yo]
S|y Se3
=:§£3§
G| § ugs
€8
O § sge

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR

DATE
05,/25/21
06,/29/21
08,/06/21
08,/17/21

BY
A.C
B.A.C.
A.C
A.C

> 3
0|2 &
AMNHEIHE
2 212|2]| 8
2| |2[2]2]| 2
Z
<
]
0 al
0p)]
E Z |2
5 < | <
s 2|3
L T O
|—> 2
=20
X = LL
<o Is
D._I%)E o
<E§§>_ o
> O | W
<n=-Z2|Z
Z:) O
§8<_to O
N O =
z2 20 |a
o W=
<Ec\|§ Z
=K "<|O
&) Z—',) O
Q )
O = Z
< —
»n
>
LL
DRAWN BY DATE
J.W.C. DEC ’20
ENGINEER DATE
B.A.C. DEC '20
EDIT DATE
J.W.C. AUG 21
SCALE

DRAWING PLOT SCALE
AS NOTED 1:1

PROJECT 020 WOODWARD
WAY

SHEET NO.

C0.1/



AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF 2" ABANDONED GAS LINE (TYP) (PER CONSUMER ENERGY PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" S-MP GAS LINE (TYP) (PER MISS DIG MARKINGS & CONSUMER ENERGY PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8" WATER MAIN (TYP) (PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     271 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     245 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     208 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     180 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     287 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     240 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE: 3 EA. - DRAINAGE STRUCTURES     245 LFT. - PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE: EX SANITARY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE: EX SANITARY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     1,530 SFT. - BIT. PAVEMENT   34 LFT. - CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE:    EX. CONC. PAD IN ITS ENTIRETY    (22 EA. THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. CLEARING LIMITS 3.29 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE:    EX. UTILITY VAULT   (COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     816 SFT. - BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT/REMOVE:     266 SFT. - CONC. SIDEWALK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE TO REMAIN (SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR TREE PROTECTION DETAIL) 7 EA. - THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE: 1 EA. - BRICK COLUMNS 33 LFT. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE TO REMAIN (SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DRAIN COMMISSION REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/06/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


= ;
o2 X
jmE |
g 2B ol |
a0 -1
sz =t R \ \ GENERAL NOTES
= = — —
Q u =7 T il 1. PROJECT INCLUDES CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DEVELOPMENT
o5 — \ CONSISTING OF 49 RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN 2 - TWO STORY BUILDINGS
> /N BMH #1684 ‘ s — 0 s s s s S < g _ M X18%6 % § AND RELATED PARKING, SIRHAL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC, LANDSCAPING,
na s R e = S S S S S oO—S—— 3 SIGNAGE, LIGHTING, UTILITIES, AND STORM WATER DRAINAG HE €
> =< / o= s ] - FACILITIES. I S
200 = RN /AP-HDR _C 5 cig =
m O /7 C4.0 . =13 <
UZ & Va A\ O\\\EO 3 ¢ PN\ _ L 2. THE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER MAIN AND oy 8 5
0= 4 v /L\)\j\?\, <S P‘E PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER. =) | £
4 4 \ wn ': %
?g EX. HYDRANT \\I\O A \)\\\C?\\a 3. ACCESS TO THE DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE VIA AN EXTENSION OF 8 § © 5
. . g Yol
= SNOW N 4 SIRHAL DRIVE. cly § E
STORAGE ‘G c9
. >(/ = CP-4 /— X A - A "™ WM 4.  STORM DRAINAGE SHALL BE DETAINED ON SITE, AND DISCHARGED TO 8’ S 8§83
L m WM M M WM — THE PROCTOR DRAIN AT A CONTROLLED RATE, MEETING THE . 358
o Z (S d'v*',f";*ﬁtM"VE'*.’%‘[jjs) PROPOSED 10'x22 » REQUIREMENTS OF INGHAM COUNTY GUIDELINES FOR STORM WATER I g5d
5 < NP B X o= v = MAINTENANCE SHED| ., ” L C|Iy o+
Oy % C X X X X——o—X X—o—X X ——— X-o—X X MANAGEMENT. 0|8 333
AR i : [¢ % /¢ T IS E
] b \\(;:“7 0 >, —a—t =] ¢ 7 - 5 $ 5. PARKING AND DRIVE AREAS SHALL BE PAVED WITH BITUMINOUS AND ®§ wls
—— SV9 Vo SV SO 9 SV S Q) VO G) S ! Sy TJ SV @o SV SV N CONCRETE PAVEMENTS. Olf 852
. m 6. PARKING: REQUIRED: 2 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT, PLUS
. . - ETBACK ,
50'REAR YARD S EXPANSION CAPACITY OF 25%.
T 5 DWELLING UNITS = 49 APARTMENT UNITS
AP-S | ) N (49*2) = 98 PARKING SPACES
cio ) (28 7 77008 7 - 6" SAN LAT —\ TOTAL = 98 SPACES
PO — C4.0 7 H 7. / I n'd
\\\EO" N |_|BUILDING 1 I @ K EXPANSION CAPACITY = 25% O
7/0 ?ESS\ CE PROPOSED COVERED MAILBOXES 13,172 SFT. (98*0.25) = 25 PARKING SPACES o O
R0 =13 . TOTAL = 25 SPACES 5
e WO O CG-F2 ' Hs-G) - 7 / A I =2
2 C4.0 A a0 INZ ) N PROVIDED: 99 SPACES, INCLUDING EIGHT (8) < I N
A | N BARRIER FREE SPACES. % '5 g
-
| 22 EXPANSION AREA SPACES ; = O
CG-Fa 8" WAT = (@ 24 BICYCLE SPACES Z W g:)
C4.0 Fras I L
/ TOTAL = 145 SPACES, INCLUDING EIGHT (8) = -
RS R e OUNTED Z I BARRIER FREE SPACES, AND 24 BICYCLE SPACES. o) {E Cg
% X o
(SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR DETAIL) 2 7. NEW SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE < 1)
j k= AP.S I MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE. = =z %
= CG-F2 Ca.0 O O o
% C4.0 POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT 8.  PROPOSED SITE LIGHTING SHALL CONSIST OF POLE-MOUNTED O o
4.0 SROPOSED FIXTURE (TYP.) FIXTURES, DIRECTED TO INHIBIT LIGHTING BEYOND PROPERTY LIMITS, oLy
o HVDRANT I SEE SITE LIGHTING PLAN MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE = %
m gp-4 8" WAT - o, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE. (c,>)
% m 4.0 I L | ° o ‘ 4
3 : | ] I < 9.  LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING SHALL MEET THE INTENT OF MERIDIAN 8
0 . I PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE N TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE.
z PROPOSED . . DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE | ¢ o
o . X ]
v <o o o v Svo Svo Ssvo HYDRANT y 10.  ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE Y
n // J _ I \\ | > <m STANDARDS SET FORTH IN THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE MICHIGAN MRNININR
Z - I g MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. =3 NI IS SN N
[ — ! olo|lo|o
EX. HYDRANT PROPOSED PROPOSED AP-S < 03-52 AP-S ﬂ\h o |z =
R.O.W. . FLAG POLE C40 y - C4.0 (— — — ] 1 U TS5
I & al<| <] <] <
Z .
Y Nin=ine B - :
. PROPOSED COVERED 0" \
© BIKE RACK (TYP.) ' g 7/0\\\6 3 13 P‘\I\\\S\T\(
) : —— \\\G\/ )2
%) l . ! S\ W~ 8
S O\ 2
m l SNOW : \]\E = S
s < I VA NN STORAGE | || 0 > =
= pd z g S 3
P N cP-4 /) ' 2l 1z]2] &
2} l N CP-4 \ c4.0 W ? 2 E zlal¢ g
m o 12123 n
@ / A7\ - ( = — / DETENTION AHEHEE
Z ~ R 7 N r — . | ' BASIN N EYE z|%2| &
‘ -
~ T ~ F RKIN PROPOSED BUILDING 2 /] rlj’ - JJ | | | | . 5 A M E B
= PR PATIO 11,599 SFT 7 L AMEIHE
3/ \\ PROPOSED = T — 7z ——| PROPOSED | i 7 Y HANHLER:
> ACCESSIBLE 7 / // , ﬁ k l k [k- — _|RETAINING WALL [ — Jj . 5 5 ] 2 §
ﬁ\ T PICNIC TABLE \é 7 W A 77 ////////// \\ ’ g <
S~——
S v/ ) i Yz i \ I s 9
M [.m; — — / o o o o o o o o T -8— o o o o Sl || ~N|w ©
" . +r +r - . " 5 +r - - . " 5 - " " 5 " 2 " .
S Eé’ 0 -1 Nk [y PROPOSED > O SANLAT 5
\ \ PLAYGROUND e 2 ‘ i
\ \ 4' VINYL COATED 2y x 1
CHAIN LINK FENCE o * O %)
=i
Lor 65 {} GREENCLIFF * * * I'_||'I Z = Z
fa) DRIVE T w (@) Z
o 2 S 2 <
-0 -0 ~ ] % — — — | O X = X_"I X | A O A O X A X ﬁx ] |_P< [ T (D
% % X % % X % % 5— X & X X = X X K o OH—ELEC ——— OH—ELEC —— OH-ELEC = —
9 OH—ELEC ———— OH-ELEC OH—-ELEC OJ) OH—ELEC — OH—ELEC ——— OH—-ELEC Y - I_ L I
LOT 67 tor Lot 2 R\/\ - - - 05_0 d m E o O
X - < 7/0\&60?\/6\/\ SCALE IN FEET E 0 (% S —
®)] - =z -
ONEV: ok T oV << <
gh P\ 7 | = >
; g z>H | W
o < @) —
o —
E N % SHE2
1
= < L=
$ - = N =2
o 1 N
SN n NS Q (ID
(@)
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND o =z
| c\
U =
NS
NEW SITE HMA NEW LIGHT DUTY O‘?‘G
NN o N PAVEMENT AREA CONCRETE SIDEWALK AREA “O—( 3
I -
/ E \\\l\\“\P\R\‘
o . E\, DRAWN BY DATE
AREA CONCRETE SIDEWALK AREA §§%ugaao.4‘.:??g§%% ENGINEER DATE
5‘: ST '“%{’3’%‘% Bruce A. Callen, P.E. EDITA-‘J-B- DA?EC 20
= s = Callen Engineering, Inc. ,
. / ;5;;% gz || 108 E. Sc?vidge st JW.C. | AUG 21
/  ACCESSIBLE EXPOSED AGGREGATE g%’ §§ Spring Lake, Michigan 49456 SCALE
/ ROUTE CONCRETE PAVEMENT 4”4‘2&’"‘. ,.e°°ﬂ <$§ DRAWING PLOT SCALE
V4 AREA %’/IﬁOFESS\O“z;@ Tel: . 616—414—-5260 ) ) AS NOTED 1:1
i email: bcallen@callenengineering.com
C/I™WARDCLIFF Know what's below PROJECT 020 WOODWARD
For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of C " . WAY
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines. dll before you dlg SHEET NO.
O All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system. : =-1/7-
f f notif f SS DIG DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21 .
AM |



AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8" WATER MAIN (TYP) (PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PLANS)

http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
http://www.ketiv.com/
AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RC -  MULTIPLE FAMILY (14 UNITS PER ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RA -  SINGLE FAMILY MEDIUM-DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RX -  DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: PO -  PROFESSIONAL AND OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RX -  DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/04/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DRAIN COMMISSION REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/06/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


o ‘ ;.E T Plan Prepared By: N
’ ; A S0t i,
) N 5 A S Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
PROPOSED 5' §f & A% Callen Engineering, Inc.
S PUBLIC SIDEWALK S ! 22 || 108 E. Savidge St.
o ] 2G4 wz Spring Lake, Michigan 49456
> ?% (e & Gg
’\ Z g %ﬁ’p°-...a«.»°§;‘§§ Tel: 616—414—5260
W1 TOF, & il: . ina.
w \ J - ? 4 s mﬂﬁa&\\%\\\@ email: bcallen@callenengineering.com 5 ]
7 = ISARY; 5
< R gl§ ¢
0 20 40 = :—g% g \\\O" ?O - ?\) -g
e — 5 - ot 3
SCALE IN FEET = § [ \QP‘?\\‘ G'(\Oﬁ = | [ 5
2° — 4 RE\’ 51 IR 2
2 o @ P oo Q|8 8
S5 NG W £y 3k
= oA Ll —cd
ES %%P TB‘RO T gg gg;
2= 3 = W, #53
ﬂ) 52 S = 828
= ” I Sd+w
53 o ) O ‘ = . B| 8 355
5> 2 ! w T | 3 TS Loe
~ \ N = = Ol f =55
= / ‘| B S=rre
= Jﬁ / ‘ w 2
| ! N PLACE: . .
’ | & |MATCHEX. 7' o \‘ ;' 1 EA. - 48" YARD DRAIN ‘ : )
PUBLIC SIDEWALK 5 \ , ! RIM = 845.50 4
\ i \\\ / ,/ R60’ 12" INV (NE) = 836.87 (RCP) N
\ / ] 12" INV (WNW) = 841.77, RCP g \}:F‘"
4 EX. HYDRANT 2\ /, y — = A
4 w \ S X W2-6 &
\\\\\\ ////,/ // — — — - E O
\\\\\\\\\\ / ——— ~ - . PROPOSED EX. SPOT %26
/ - — - : X SPOT ELEVATION ELEVATION < T X
/// \ - D o™ I I— %
g - ~
4 — \- ": 9 2 g
/// — - ** -
— FORME 2 PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND > T
//// - — — / / - < ﬁ O
/’// —
. S ——— B \_ i X 5
N C NEW SITE HMA 4 (IT) 2
PAVEMENT AREA < - 2
=
fop) PLACE: < Z )
8 o2 87 LFT.-12"STM @ 1.0% o 0O o
e/ - —= ——=ANF7 y (CONNECT TO EX. STM MH #1874 NEW R.O.W. HEAVY O E O
= == < o\ & 7 o PLACE: (PROCTOR DRAIN) DUTY HMA PAVEMENT O O
=== - \\\\\\\ =| = //// 7 108 LFT.- 12" STM @ 0.22% | AREA < v
N
= \\i\\ - I // ! N PLACE: l S
% W o > 0 1 EA. - 48" DRAINAGE STRUCTURE o)
OW.LNE G| @ ™ o PROPOSED PUBLIC o (STA4+00, 15.5'R)
R.OTV - (I / ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY RIM = 845.78 (HIGH CAPACITY INLET)
_cZ_D_\ \\ \ / \\ 22,820 SFT (0.52 ACRES) 12" INV (ESE) = 842.01, RCP = MHHHE
2 \ I y o © JHHNE
o) \\\ \\\ \ > oc|c|o|o
3 \ \\\\ / o
> Slo]lo|o

SIRHAL DRIVE

PATHWAY / SIDEWALK NOTES
21/2" HMA MIX, LVSP (WEARING COURSE)

860.00 I I I i I I i i i i i I i i | I | | | I | | 860.00 21/2" HMA MIX, LVSP(LEVELING COURSE) 1.  Sidewalk — 5’ (minimum} wide concrete 4” thick, 6” thick through single family residential é
driveways, 77 thick through multi- family residential and commercial driveways on 3” S
/ /_ 8" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 22A compacted sand backfill. To maintain continuity, all 4” wide concrete sidewalks shall be N o) g
40.00 VC i Wi i ; sl<elg]|=
1 PVI STA = 1470.38 1 12" SAND SUBBASE, MDOT CLASS Il replaced with new 4" wide concrete 51de,wallf v.vhen appr:)pnate. ' 2 & ? z|g| &
h : 40.00 VC / 2. Pathways — (adjacent to roadways) — 7° (minimum) (8’ when next to a wall or other object) ale|lul2|k] 2
PV ELE_V - 85(9 1 PVI STA = 2+56.30 100.0 VC 40.0 VC acacay wide concrete, 47 thick, 67 thick through residential driveways, 77 thick through commercial B NETEIEIE
A'E'__z';l g? % PVI ELEV = 848.83 PVI STA = 3+83.22 PVI STA = 6+40.00 - EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE driveways on 37 compacted sand backfill. ~lgle|7 ol 3
4 Hp ST;\ ° 1.+58 43 A.D. =-1.00% PVIELEV = 8405-65 PVI ELEV = 848.88 2% OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. 3. Pathways — (off-road) - 8’ (minimum) wide concrete, 6” thick concrete on 3 compacted sand & = % T : §
HP ELEV = 50'0 K =40.00 AD.=3.74% A.D.=0.26% REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF backfill or 8’ {minimum) wide asphalt 3 thick (Bituminous Mixture 1500T/L} on 6” of 21 AA é z|2|3|2| 8
850.05 HP STA = 2+36.30 K =26.76 K=152.21 OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE crushed limestone {minimum 9° wide) 21 = é | §
B3 2% HP ELEV = 849.13 LP STA = 4+00.11 oy . - o JEHHEE
1 sle ol® _ LP STA = 6+20.0Q 4.  Sidewalks and pathways shall generally be placed 1 (one) foot from the ultimate right-of-way B 8
Y % P % § Q S LPELEV =846.07 &P ELEV =8485 as identified on the “Street and Highway Plan”. Contact the Department of Planning and 3
% Lj ;) L] ¢ % © pk NE N = ot 3| NOTE: CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL FAMILIARIZE Community Development for a current copy of the plan. q
PG _(>)/—\ N & S P g NN ¢ 3 & THEMSELVES WITH THE INFORMATION AND FINDINGS 5. A boardwalk may be required to be installed instead of a standard concrete sidewalk/pathway g
850.00 — 8 3 A £a 3 & # f) | & 850,00 PRESENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION if regulations do not allow their installation. Slalmw|<]|w]| =
5 g 8 ; L 3 @© o (>3 1>".u ° QEAZOPEOTEE'PF'?\JR(,)E%SSEEMO% DATED FEB. 22, 2021 6. Pathways and sidewalks shall be constructed so as to promote proper positive surface
J'u\ 0lQ @ 7 - ' ' drainage. Where ever possible the sidewallk/pathway shall be constructed 0.5’ higher than the
\w 5 g (>J curb H
1 e w L :
\ T HMA R.O.W. HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION /AP-HDR 7. Retaini‘ng walls shall.c‘)nly be installed where all other efforts {(offsite grading easements, tree E
\\ NO SCALE U relocation, etc.) to mitigate the need for such wall have been evaluated for cost effectiveness %) O
and dismissed.
T T 8.  Guardrails and handrails shall be installed where the slopes adjacent to the pathway/sidewalk E Z g
cannot be constructed to 17 vertical for every 3° horizontal. The depth to the toe of the slope L <
EXISTING GRADE OVER area will be considered when implementing this requirement. 2 (D o
1 PROPOSED GRADE OVER STREET R.O.W. CENTERLINE 9.  Pathways or sidewalks that do not connect to an existing pathway/sidewalk shall provide a = L f Z
STREET R.O.W. CENTERLINE HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1°=40’ gradual transition to existing ground. A “path ends” sign shall be posted at all Y > o Q) <
: - pathway/sidewalk termini. e T=|
am_ g 10. Maximum slope of sidewalk is 5%. Cross slope is 2%. < o ) 2 al
840.00 1 —840.00 VERTICAL SCALE: 17=4 11. All existing bituminous and concrete to be removed shall be sawcut. % <—(' Z - O
EXIST. CENTERLINE ELEV'S. (TYP.) PROP. CENTERLINE ELEV'S. (TYP.) 12, Expansion joint to be placed at 100" intervals. I =2 b
13. All lumber to be pressure treated {Osmose 33 or equal} to 0.4 retention. >' h'd O =
P 1 Xz FZ |9
wn I
Z
o Sl dl@ Qg om Z\JE@ oM (oK @an 9 s 9oy @ KNS ok == dqt ok 23l Ko Sl© =|o®x © =0 |
o ol o o o|o < | 0 |00 o (o0 N N~ N N |© N [ N | © N [ o [© © | O |~ © [N © N N |00 N | 0 |00 00 |00 | & N~ N
< 0 [0 rollsy ey IS 5|3 5| 3|5 5|3 <X < |5 < | < | S < |5 < (S < (S 3| SER 3|5 < < < | < S 3 (S| DN_O 1
0 © [ad o [0 @ | 0 o a0 ® |0 o |0 | o 0 |0 o |0 ® |0 | ® |0 O [0 0 |0 | 0 |0 o |0 o |0 | o |0 0 [0 | X o ]
o W D
<8220
1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+61.88 ; N T
o) e
o 9|o
o £ 2
PROP. 13.5" DRIVE LANE PROP. 13.5" DRIVE LANE PROP. 13.5" DRIVE LANE L
et - el m
n
PROPOSED F4 CURB PROPOSED F4 CURB
Know what's bE|OW. DRAWN BY DATE
H J.W.C. DEC 20
Call before you dig. _Jae. | Dt
For protection of underground utilities, the AJB. DEC 20
N I T 7T 777 N 77T 777N 77N TS 77 T RN ) \N - | AL AL LA AL LA A AL CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 EDIT DATE ,
- mm—rc 5 §‘ oo yg ® g’ Q‘E o %@ ; . — Om — OR 811 a minimum of three working J.W.C. AUG 21
oot s e : e : L M B : S s M days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and SCALE
o Sk , - ] holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity DRAWING PLOT SCALE
of utility lines. All "MISS DIG" AS NOTED 11
EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE participating members will thus be )
EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. routinely notified. This does not relieve SROECT 020 WOODWARD
OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF the CONTRACTOR of the responsibility
REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF SIRHAL DRIVE TYPICAL X-SECTION OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SIRHAL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC X-SECTION of notifying the utility owners who may not WAY
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE 0 5 10 . . N be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system. SHEET NO.
i SESEF DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21 C 2 . 3j



AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8" WATER MAIN (TYP) (PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°04'31"E  131.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'34"E66.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'  VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE OVER STREET R.O.W. CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE OVER STREET R.O.W. CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CENTERLINE ELEV'S. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CENTERLINE ELEV'S. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/28/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANAND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


LIMITS OF PROPOSED

EARTH CHANGE

ACTIVITIES (TYP.)

PROPRIETARY STORMWATER
TREATMENT STRUCTURE
(PROVIDES SEPARATION OF
OILS AND GRITS PRIOR TO
DISCHARGE TO ONSITE
DETENTION POND)

NOILN313d

o
SVO (%—— SVO

N

|
|

SVO

SVO

PUBLIC ROADWAY STORM SEWER IN 20-FT UTILITY EASEMENT

STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM IS SUBJECT TO BOTH INGHAM
COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION AND INGHAM COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

|

NAE ]

T
%3 s 7

&

AN

d3Hs

844 —

;s:c_

42-
1S

—/——

— O

U~

842—

S?_”—LS
| L]

— 0y

—

1S

Plan Prepared By:

'\
N ,\*O \ Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
\\\\P\R \)O’(\O Callen Engineering, Inc.
RE\’\N\ TR 108 E. Savidge St.
% RGO\* 4 : Spring Lake, Michigan
O ' 392 SO
¥ B o S Tel: 616—414—5260

W, NSl
s T OFES G O S
Mt

STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL

COMPLY WITH RULES OF THE INGHAM
COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER 2005
EDITION, AS AMENDED.

)

STORMWATER DETENTION POND w/ PERMANENT POOL
(PROVIDES ONSITE DETENTION OF STORMWATER PRIOR TO
CONTROLLED-RATE DISCHARGE TO THE PROCTOR COUNTY DRAIN )

STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM IS SUBJECT TO INGHAM COUNTY
DRAIN COMMISSION REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Contractor(s) shall familiarize themselves with the information and findings presented
in the Geotechnical Evaluation Report prepared by SME dated Feb. 22, 2021.

SME Project No. 085947.00

—/ \
! — 1 &BSE
- >cm
/ _ - u &V/z =
SB#21 ) SB#3 /W_ 9
SB#17 S/ SB# ?f sl ﬂ z
| | g 7& - \ \ | | 4 | o 7
/ ! | | ( IE%
(%
o L - y ) slbieel [25lsl )
N ':47 SIS T RS T
> A e B0 % ' // /) | | =
RPN ) | 3|
' ( ' _ \ \ X I 9 H #1359
}' B - T _ (@)
2 ol — 5 — & 4 3
|
| T .
0 ] — \
€4 ) \
A - -
_— 'g' g / — / /
o~ 845 / @
— \ ; q gl NV AT265 | o
MH gl1o1 1 gDT =T 844 ST < ST ST / W
STSBEFIE ¥ — —— e e e — / f / / Lid
\ \/—\ — — I
o___ O O—— —— h O O O O = O oo O O O > H—ELEC O I S
il OH-ELEC OH-ELEC —o— OH-ELEC OH-ELEC OH-ELEC S OH-ELEC OH-ELEC \E'\ /L
b — s s 1S s 1s PROCTOR DRAIN s s s Ls s 1s ' CB Fi250
(] ~~
K 7 %r
i S <+
" A@\\ *\F‘\'
Y ‘\
&8 ., X ) 5
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW EX. SPOT BENCH MARKS:
SILT FENCE SPOT ELEVATION DIRECTION ELEVATION i 3 g BM1 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON
T HYDRANT ON NORTH SIDE OF
SIRHAL DR. AT END OF ROAD.
Elevation: 852.38 (NAVD 88)
BM2 TOP OF MAIN PUMPING VALVE ON
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS HYDRANT AT NORTH SIDE OF REAR

PARKING LOT OF WHOLE FOODS.
Elevation: 853.46 (NAVD 88)

49456

email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines.
All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

Know what's

below.

Call before you dig.
DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

N
IS
O E
(i Q
—IX 2
XN
O)|K Q
= 5
| -
~ (0]
[ONRY 5
g g
(ONIIN Lw
cC|le 3¢
= 8 <8
O 8§ 552
cC ' 8 g2
Wi, 258
CDES
C|y Bos
Dl 3%
=8 n-1¢
| § wds
Olt 8a¢
Sunr-

J

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

DATE
02/16/21

05,/25/21
06,/29/21
08,/17/21

BY
B.A.C.

A.C
B.A.C.
A.C

g
«|Z]|=] 3
z|.1=12]2]| S
1HNHEE
x @ E % n §
N EXE M E
yla|g|e|=| E
HHBE R
SRHHOE
) g
:
Slw|<]w é
%
Z | Z
< < | <
M| d
=, =0
EY LW
xz 20
X T @)
<o 5SS
oo 2= I
<z |Z
> Ok
<pEZ|X
=c%z2|C
ko8|
oy ECO @)
< =2|Z
=k " <(o
@) O <
@) > | X
@) <=0
DRAWN BY DATE
J.W.C. DEC 20
ENGINEER DATE
A.J.B. DEC 20
EDIT DATE
J.W.C. AUG '21
SCALE

DRAWING PLOT SCALE
AS NOTED 1:1

PROJECT 020 WOODWARD
WAY

SHEET NO.

C2.0



AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB#

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED   SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF PROPOSED EARTH CHANGE ACTIVITIES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/16/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCTOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL COMPLY WITH RULES OF THE INGHAM RULES OF THE INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER 2005 EDITION, AS AMENDED., AS AMENDED.


Q -y
s S g
P _— / © SMH #18b6 L §
> =< IRy
T 8 1l f
°8% N 3
o " O|% g
[$)
=13 g
S O [}
- EX. HYDRANT o) L $
c £
= ! g
AM AM AM AM AM AM AM AM AM AM ) g @E
S = (SNV1d  dIHSNMOL NVIQRIEN ¥3d) ” GC) .}, gr:g
S f v (dAL) Ny H3LVM .8 XOpddY \, y X y y a § _ 2 §
&N 58 < T 5% g2,
7 ; - . I 258
W W SVD %vg SVD SVD SvH Sv9H SVH Sv9H SVD Sv9H SVD SVD SVD SVD SVD Cé e STORM S(-I-I-IT_ILIJSCElleETS)CHEDULE c 3 %ﬁ"ﬁ
Ol Q 5355
= |0 N
\ O\ J ___ m , ~ ©§ u 2%
\ L - - - | MH #1 (4' DIA W/ PARTITION WALL) RIM = 844.00 FT Ol 252
l \ | ! 4 (COVER: EJIW 1046 Z SERIES W/ M2 GRATE OR A.E.) SN
~ \ \\ B 12" INV (E) = 838.40 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%)
N \ —éﬂ 7 7 ) N 12" INV (W) = 838.60 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%)
~ N\ . 7 / = 6" SAN LAT TOP OF WALL = 842.00 FT
\ N\ [ ‘ ! 2" ORIFICE = 838.50 FT (WATER QUALITY)
\ N : 4" ORIFICE = 841.06 FT (BANKFULL / FLOOD CONTROL)
| (%]
\ S | , ’ = EX. MH #1265 RIM = 844.25 (ADJUST) x
l <~ \ N Y Y & (COVER: EJW 1046 Z SERIES W/ M2 GRATE OR A.E.) o)
\ ‘ = % '. ; < EX. 14" INV (N) = 837.70 FT
2PN N\ | EX. 12" INV (S) = 838.00 FT o g
\ l\ NN — | - 2 12" INV (W) = 837.80 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) J oL v
; <
\ e e e EX. MH #1874 (4' DIA) RIM = 844.88 FT < I o
p - - / % - MH # '
\ \ ; 8" WAT » X - ot | v - (COVER: EJW 1046 Z SERIES W/ M2 GRATE OR A.E.) 5 5 Q
\ ; y I EX. 12" INV (S) = 833.28 FT - -
| \ ' % i | EX. 12" INV (N) = 833.28 FT - O
> YIE 7 ” EX. 12" INV (E) = 834.68 FT 2 E T
N ) O 12" INV (SW) = 836.00 FT (RCP STM @ 0.22%)
| | Y = | Sl | 779 zuwo
, E < % CB#1 (4' DIA) RIM = 844.30 FT (COVER: EJIW 7066 Z SERIES NE 9P
. i = SROP @ W/ 7060 T1 HOOD OR AE.) X n =2
[ o HYDRANT 7 4‘ 18" INV (N) =839.51 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) < m
‘ / 15" INV (S) =839.61 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) =z =
) = P Z )
ﬂ m \ Py 8" WAT s N < CB#2 (4' DIA) RIM = 843.57 FT (COVER: EJIW 7066 Z SERIES Q 8 —J
m | % 0 I W/ 7060 T1 HOOD OR A.E.) O = Q
= / [] . CB#3 | preifeny ‘ U 9 5 15" INV (N) = 839.64 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) g - O
; N 15" INV (S) = 839.74 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%
2 ‘ PROP | -W Q \ 8 (S) ( @ 0.22%) 2
svo svo svo = 5v9) svo svo Svo HYDRANT w ” . CB#3 (4 DIA) RIM = 843,57 FT (COVER: EIW 7066 Z SERIES S
z - | o %S E 12" INV (N) =839.90 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22'%'))
\ | <§: STORMWATER — 4 = E - 12" INV (S) =840.00 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%)
l TREATMENT STRUCTURE — > slalsls
/ EX. HYDRANT \ h | % (ADS BARRACUDA MAX, — L2 < 2 CB#4 (4' DIA) RIM = 843.57 FT (COVER: EJIW 7066 Z SERIES I § § g N
\ | l o = ) w' @ O 12" INV  (N) = 840.03 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%)
| | . ) ; 12" INV (WSW) = 841.03 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) _
§ | ] 1 E (&] 0 (&] (&]
) = : i DETENTION CB#5 (2' DIA) RIM = 844.75 FT (COVER: EJIW 7066 Z SERIES slalala
a \/i - v A ' s BASIN W/ 7060 T1 HOOD OR A.E.)
/ Q / = ——— 8" WAT T P 12" INV (ENE) = 841.25 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%)
5 y J P
/ ; Y, - ——— ‘ A CB#6 (4' DIA) RIM = 845.78 FT (COVER: EJIW 7066 Z SERIES 2
7 T ' W/ 7060 T1 HOOD OR A.E.) 2
| / 5 /////// S e s rrs g ( 12" INV (ESE) =842.01 FT (RCP STM @ 0.22%) z 3
J | V ' 7, 5 H #1359 @ 2 g
Y/ / 7 YD#1 (4' DIA) RIM = 845.50 FT (COVER: EJIW 1000 _|3 22| 8
/ / - 02 GRATE ORAE.) clz|zlz|¥]| &
= P / E E Z 2 12" INV (NE) = 836.87 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 1.00%) A1 HEHEIR
i MH ’5042 o m S 7 | 2 o 12" INV (WNW) = 841.77 FT (SOLID WALL HDPE @ 0.22%) lalZ218(2] 8
~_ - |— m 7 / / , , 7 | J 3 I% § ﬁ é E E §
A L& 2 iy Wy, _ﬁJ)/ HHBEHHE
= ] <
— e L s s 777/ 20 — HNHOE
I /( = / -—- 8" ROOF DRAIN -- — . 1 JE :
| ommmliM 8" WAT o / ] 9 * z
B r 6" SAN LAT g \ | o
= \— — 1 #o o o - o7 ST ST ST ST ST ST ST \ I 3 sTaT=T1=1 ¢
ST ST ST ST ST _ x |
ot e O - EX. DETENTION ~ |CLEANOUT (TYP.) | 7
: 5! DR \[ BASIN OUTLET =
— : — % X —©& X X XB—x—O0—x—= 3 X B—— X —8— X —]5X X XT— "7 0o * 1 of - T e D T | n
A +— — \ | OH-ELEC —————— OH-ELEC ————— [OH-ELEC & OH-ELEC —————— OH-ELEC —— OH-ELEC & OH-ELEC ——— OH-ELEC a J\ E Z
ICB #1773 o LOT 3 1 W
/ ), Sl / 1s 1s 1s LOT 67 1s 1s 1s o1 s 1s 1s ror 25 1s 1S 10 IN o Vo«ca?ﬁzw STORM STRUCTURE NOTES L ?_:D
o \< ‘ STORM SEWER LENGTHS PROVIDED ARE MEASURED FROM CENTER E L T
\ _ + OF STRUCTURE. RIM ELEVATIONS ARE MEASURED AT EDGE OF > o O
wn Z m m —
& m METAL. xr=|=
g ' o EX. PROCTOR DRAIN < 0O »n 2 <
STORM SEWER SHALL BE WATER-TIGHT, SOLID-WALL HDPE OR o z". ]
\ APPROVED EQUAL, UNLESS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. < % => |
> Ol
MANHOLES AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH <5 =2 >
\ s = MDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. CATCH BASINS SHALL INCLUDE ; o ZD =
S 5 2-FT SUMP. © 5|
—— | o T OIEQ |-
AN E CONNECTIONS TO MANHOLES SHALL BE MADE WITH A RESILIENT oy ' X )
\ o CONNECTOR FOR PIPE DIAMETERS 24 INCHES OR LESS. < S %J =
N~
. PROPOSED STORMWATER BASIN CALCULATION MANHOLE RIM ELEVATIONS SHALL BE SET 1/4" BELOW PLAN GRADE. ; N %
— z , , LY
PERMANENT POOL = 838.50 — 834.00 1\0\\\ gg;c[:): BASIN RIM ELEVATIONS SHALL BE SET 12" BELOW PLAN 8 0
;DU REQUIRED VOLUME: 2,457 CFT ’(R\)G ' o Z
N 5 o PROVIDED VOLUME: 15,250 CFT RGO\*S ALL CURB DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED FROM EDGE OF METAL. ;
L 3 | 3 ’ O
| m — p—
. - EQI?IEZ'\IIBOSATS?A—WQZ%ROCS)’T ORAGE = 842.00 838.00 gO" ¥ THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE AND VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
I O = . P\R\( g OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
\,\\\M\\\ CONFLICTS IN GRADES SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER AND
BANKFULL FLOOD CONTROL (BELOW 841.06 FT.) , 9?3 ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE MADE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER.
VOLUME REQUIRED = 20,998 CFT. TR -
¥ -HD S : VOLUME PROVIDED = 20,998 CFT. 0 1 6o < Plan Prepared By: JWC DEC 20
- 0313-H0 ——— CHF798 ﬁ;j@ g » ENGII\;EE;? ) DATE
[\ — FLOOD CONTROL (100 YR.) E;E:—SCALE — SE e Sl Bruce A. Callen, P.E. s | TEe 20
2 / VOLUME REQUIRED = 24,574 CFT. Sx & BRUCEW L * % Callen Engineering, Inc. EDIT DATE
VOLUME PROVIDED = 31,387 CFT. Z- MY a2 108 E. Savidge St. JW.e. | AUG ‘21
%g‘; ’ gg Spring Lake, Michigan 49456 SCALE
\74) 2 oc 'pér-
oo O/t WARDCLIFF Yo LSS Tel:  616—414—5260 CRANTe A peteeas
"fiy‘igFEss\O&&@ email: bcallen@callenengineering.com AS NOTED 1:1
O Project is subject to current Rules of the Ingham County Drain LTI
\ = Commissioner 2005 Edition, and including - ——— — , Know what's below. PROJECT Svig WOODWARD
Oor protection or unaerground utilitues, the sha 1al ‘- - - a minimum O .
% }—C gupp;emenlt‘a; gianzal’gs xo' ;’ gateg T?rcgo1 2’0%%08’ q three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines. Ca" before yOU d|g SHEET NO.
m [ Uppiemental slandaras No. <, dated July oU, » an All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
Supplemental Standards No. 3, dated November 30, 2015. of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system. DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21 . J



AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8" WATER MAIN (TYP) (PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MH #1265 RIM = 844.25 (ADJUST) MH #1265 RIM = 844.25 (ADJUST) (COVER: EJIW 1046 Z SERIES W/ M2 GRATE OR A.E.) EX. 14" INV (N) = 837.70 FT EX. 12" INV (S) = 838.00 FT EX. MH #1874 (4' DIA)  RIM = 844.88 FT (COVER: EJIW 1046 Z SERIES W/ M2 GRATE OR A.E.) EX. 12" INV (S) = 833.28 FT EX. 12" INV (N) = 833.28 FT EX. 12" INV (E) = 834.68 FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PROCTOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DETENTION BASIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/04/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PROPOSED STORMWATER BASIN CALCULATION  PROPOSED STORMWATER BASIN CALCULATION    PERMANENT POOL = 838.50' - 834.00'   REQUIRED VOLUME:  2,457 CFT   PROVIDED VOLUME: 15,250 CFT   BASIN STORMWATER STORAGE = 842.00' - 838.00'   FREEBOARD = 843.00'   BANKFULL FLOOD CONTROL (BELOW 841.06 FT.)   VOLUME REQUIRED = 20,998 CFT.   VOLUME PROVIDED = 20,998 CFT.   FLOOD CONTROL (100 YR.)   VOLUME REQUIRED = 24,574 CFT.   VOLUME PROVIDED = 31,387 CFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DRAIN COMMISSION REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/06/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


INVERT GUTTER PAN
WHERE REQUIRED

S12" 113/

qom

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER [CG-F2

DETAIL F2, MODIFIED
NO SCALE

INVERT GUTTER PAN
WHERE REQUIRED

51/2" 13/4"

1"

N
,?
6

13/8"

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER [CG-F4

DETAIL F4, MODIFIED
NO SCALE

18"

1" MIN.L

GUTTER DETAILL /CG-0)
NO SCALE U

/— 1" DEEP TOOLED JOINT

< .\ - 4

- ) . <
% i - \>

1 L
. 4 ) Lp4 4.

4" CONCRETE SLAB
U.N.O. SEE PLANS FOR
REINF. IF REQUIRED

WALK CONTROL JOINT m

NO SCALE U

1/2" RADIUS (TYP.)
REQUIRED EVERY

50' MAXIMUM
1/2" EXPANSION MATERIAL

N

4" CONCRETE SLAB
U.N.O. SEE PLANS FOR
REINF. IF REQUIRED

WALK EXPANSION JOINT [SW-EJ

NO SCALE U

2" HMA MIX, LVSP (WEARING COURSE)
2" HMA MIX, LVSP(LEVELING COURSE)

8" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 22A

/— 12" SAND SUBBASE, MDOT CLASS I

e EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE
I YIS OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.
/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\é& REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF
RIRRRR R R,

OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE

NOTE: CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL FAMILIARIZE
THEMSELVES WITH THE INFORMATION AND FINDINGS
PRESENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION
REPORT PREPARED BY SME DATED FEB. 22, 2021
SME PROJECT NO. 085947.00

HMA SITE PAVEMENT SECTION @

NO SCALE U

4" CONCRETE GRADE MDOT S2, 4-8%
AIR ENTRAINED. (LIGHT BROOM FINISH)

1/4"FT

-
8 -

: // //// //// °//// /\ 4" SAND SUBBASE
o (C.LP.)
N NN EX. SUBGRADE

NOTE: 1) PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 5' O/C

CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION @

NO SCALE U

6" CONCRETE, MDOT
S2 W/ 4"X4" W2.5xW2.5
WIRE MESH

/— 6" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 22A

12" SAND SUBBASE, MDOT CLASS I

\\/\\/\\/\\/§ _—— EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE

D
PR R OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.
NN NN REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF

OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE

NOTE: CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL FAMILIARIZE
THEMSELVES WITH THE INFORMATION AND FINDINGS
PRESENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION
REPORT PREPARED BY SME DATED FEB. 22, 2021
SME PROJECT NO. 085947.00

6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION @

NO SCALE U

4" CONCRETE GRADE 35P,
4-8% AIR ENTRAINED.
INTEGRAL WALK/CURB
(LIGHT BROOM FINISH)

VARIES

&

4" SAND BASE

(C.LP.) 2-#4 BARS, CONT.

NOTE: 1) PROVIDE 3/8" EXPANSION JOINT
WHERE WALK MEETS BUILDING
2) PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 6' O/C

CONCRETE SIDEWALK W/ FLUSH CURB @

NO SCALE U

4" CONCRETE GRADE 35P,
4-8% AIR ENTRAINED.
INTEGRAL WALK/CURB
(LIGHT BROOM FINISH)

1R
; /_‘ 6" MAX

VARIES

4" SAND BASE

(C.I.P.) 6" | |- 6" 2-#4 BARS, CONT.

NOTE: 1) PROVIDE 3/8" EXPANSION JOINT
WHERE WALK MEETS BUILDING
2) PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 6' O/C

INTEGRAL WALK / CURB SW-1

NO SCALE U

2 1/2" HMA MIX, LVSP (WEARING COURSE)
21/2" HMA MIX, LVSP(LEVELING COURSE)

8" AGGREGATE BASE, MDOT 22A

12" SAND SUBBASE, MDOT CLASS I

EX. SUBGRADE (VERIFY ABSENCE
OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.
REMOVE PER DIRECTION OF
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE

1)

NOTE: CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL FAMILIARIZE
THEMSELVES WITH THE INFORMATION AND FINDINGS
PRESENTED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION
REPORT PREPARED BY SME DATED FEB. 22, 2021
SME PROJECT NO. 085947.00

HMA R.O.W. HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION m

NO SCALE U

| CURB AND GUTTER AS

E/ SHOWN ON PLANS
|
|

/— ROLLED CURB

PER PLAN

SLOPE CONCRETE
AS SHOWN

RAMP UP
TZMAX TURNING SPACE.

CURB HEIGHT 0" \ [
©

50"

| 6-0" RAMP |

O e R
W T T T T T T LT T O T T T T T T AT

S B ey 5B i s ay 85 SRHE

<>

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

B.F. RAMP DETAIL [HC-R3
TYPER
NO SCALE U

——  ROUNDED CORNERS

44— 18"x12" ALUMINUM SIGN
W/ WHITE FACE AND BLUE
LETTERS ONLY - SEE

HANDICAPPED PLAN FOR LOCATION
PARKING
:EI:‘/— 6"x12" ALUMINUM SIGN W/
VAN
ACCESSIBLE WHITE FACE & BLUE
a——— LETTERS AT VAN
Bl ACCESSIBLE SPACE ONLY
% e - SEE PLAN
©
2" SQUARE ALUMINUM TUBING
It W/ COAT PRIMER AND 2 COATS
/N 77X BLACK MATTE FINISH
e
<
=c.> 4 . a
= <9
o _ . 12" DIA. CONCRETE
o FOUNDATION
4 - 4

BARRIER - FREE SIGN [HS-G

NO SCALE U

N
wet©
NSt
cO
ovr
ot ¥
N Y
KR
s
e
Plan Prepared By:

<
S eoneteree, Gy Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
§f Callen Engineering, Inc.
%_:/37” 108 E. Savidge St.
224V Spring Lake, Michigan 49456
%@\ S S
%f,;;-..aowag‘&ﬁ Tel:  616—414—5260

e ROF S . . .

iﬁm“g'is‘?\\\?\\\\@ email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines.
All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

J

S

S
O3 E
cl|§ o
=13 g
ot 3§
&8
£ 5
— o
IR 5
S 9L
(ONIEN O
) X o
cC o
— 8§ <8
O)§ 552
cC 8 go
Wi, 258
| (DE%

[@)]

S|y st
— :% 633
| S ugh
£9
Ol'§ Sal

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

DATE
02/11/21
02,/16/21
05/25/21
08/17/21

BY
A.C
B.A.C.
A.C
A.C

ISSUANCE / REVISION
TOWNSHIP REVIEW
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFl #12
SIRHAL CUL-DE—SAC REVISIONS

REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

NO.
3.
4
5
6

WOODWARD WAY APARTMENTS
2720 - 2780 SIRHAL DRIVE
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS

DRAWN BY DATE
J.W.C. DEC ‘20
ENGINEER DATE
B.A.C. DEC '20
EDIT DATE
J.W.C. AUG '21
SCALE
DRAWING PLOT SCALE
AS NOTED 1:1

PROJECT 020 WOODWARD
WAY

SHEET NO.

C4.0 /



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/16/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/21


CATCH BASIN INLET
COVER AS SHOWN ON
PLANS

FINISHED GRADE \

VARIES

5"-16" GRADE RINGS

FOUR CADMIUM PLATED
5/8" DIA THREADED STUDS
W/ WASHERS & GASKETS-

ANCHOR TO CONE

PRECAST FLAT TOP WHERE REQUIRED
BY GRADE AND DEPTH OF STRUCTURE

(FLAT TOP LIBD—=]
ACCEPTABLE)

VARIABLE PRECAST
CONCENTRIC CONE

3.0
CONCENTRIC

_\ CONCRETE RADIAL UNITS

PRECAST CONCRETE

SECTIONS

210"
MIN. SUMP

2'-0" MIN.

STORM SEWER PIPE
(SEE PLAN FOR TYPE AND SIZE)

00 o (o) OYS500, [)d OYS00 7500 [+ O 00 00
6" oggogggoggé’oggogggoggé’oggooggogggog goggogggoggg
Ooogo Jgo b09500060056005060550050 95005500
a q a0%% o 00

3" MIN.

CATCH BASIN DETAIL

NO SCALE
RAILING MATERIAL AS
SPECIFIED BY ARCHITECT
EXTEND RAILING AT TOP TYPICAL. VERTICAL AT MAX
OF RAMP 12", RETURN 48" CTRS.
TO WALL IF APPLICABLE. 1-0"
D —
| =
] —
— 1-0"
— ;L\
‘ | S~ :\ _
. T \ ‘
_ N s
N s N S
~_
5 I
CONCRETE SLAB A —L |
1/4"FT B
=, - q
=] :

24,
Jmm

APPROX GRADE —

COMPACTED SAND

UNDISTURBED
GROUND

IF BASE IS PRECAST SET
ON MIN 4" OF PEA GRAVEL

IN IMPERVIOUS SOILS OR
WET CONDITIONS

WHERE LEACH BASIN IS CALLED OUT,
PROVIDE 24" @ SUMP OPENING IN BASE.
FILL WITH 6A STONE

EXTEND RAILING AT TOP 10"

OF STAIRS 12". RETURN
TO WALL IF APPLICABLE. \7

NOSING

(" MAX. RADIUS) —\
CAULKED EXP. JOINT

RAILING MATERIAL AS
SPECIFIED BY ARCHITECT
TYPICAL. VERTICAL AT MAX
48" CTRS.

SEE PLAN

EXTEND RAILING AT BOTTOM
OF RAMP 12" FROM NOSING LINE.

2'x2' CONCRETE SURROUND

3" MIN. 8" MAX. / _f

1" MIN.

1/8 BEND OR
COMBINATION WYE

#4 BAR @ 12" O.C. BOTH WAYS

4" SAND SUBBASE _/

(C.LP.)

EXTEND RAILING AT BOTTOM
OF RAMP 12" FROM END OF RAMP.

MAINTAIN MINIMUM 4' CLEAR
WIDTH BETWEEN RAILINGS ON

ALL SIDEWALKS.

SLEEVE FOR HANDRAIL

POST (TYP.)

CONCRETE SLAB

RAMP HANDRAIL DETAIL m

NO SCALE

=1

7
e

7
7

(L]

7
7

N
< -
N
<0
i N
-l
a

EXTERIOR FOUNDATION GRADING DETAIL

Ay
>

1/14"IFT
—_——
o
|||umufﬁumimlmu#wn
IR =lT=l=N=l=I=II
|
q Xi < 4 4”0 7
: - . A ’ < 4
s N, T
</' ) ' '
4
CROUT $0Lb

p SEE STRUCTURAL L

TYP.

NO SCALE

N

10" 1-0"

CAULKED EXP. JOINT

NOSING LINE

H

CONCRETE STAIR DETAIL [HC-CS

NO SCALE U
1.6"
VERIFY
1-0 1/2"
VERIFY
N — ]
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
[ S
5 _ra_
i u'Tr I
W
11 I
I
o
Fohpythd
Fobpgthd
Eobpgtd
Eobefrt
Eobefrt
Eobfrt
Y J
_ [ i A
E') L L
] 11
(1
i
: 1|k
< ]
N ¢ | ] ]
]
/L .I‘:Id
i e
- o [ 1 APPROX. GRADE
I D
|- Pt
[ |
I e 4 .'q-d' |
Y N “..A.d DA S 1
o K- a7 T ey
([ S e
e evly Dl
e Al e
R I
|- 4 A s e
les 0 e
—— e ]
|l 2« I
[ |

PROJECT SIGN

NO SCALE

ALUM. SIGN ASSEMBLY BY SIGN

VENDOR

27/8" O.D. SCHEDULE 40
GALVANIZED PIPE COLUMN

(TYP. OF 2)

—— CULTURED STONE CAP WITH MIN.

1/4" SLOPE

FLASHING UNDER CAP

MIN. 12" CMU
GROUT FULL

CONTINUOUS THRU WALL BASE

FLASHING

2'-4" X6'-0" X MIN. 3'-4" DEEP

GRADE BEAM

( 457

\ CLEANOUT W/ THREADED CAP

3 DIRECTION OF FLOW

SANITARY LATERAL CLEAN-OUT

NO SCALE

ACM ALUM. FACE WITH RAISED LETTERS
AND VINYL GRAPHICS AND ALUM. TOPPER

BY SIGN VENDOR

20"
18"
16"

—

SIGN LIGHT

ALUM. SIGN ASSEMBLY
BY SIGN VENDOR

LINE OF ALUM. SIGN BELOW

5'-0" SIGN

6'-0" BASE

6-4"

CULTURED STONE

r———=—"
I |

o

PROJECT SIGN PLAN

NO SCALE

64"

VERIFY
50"

\

5% OF
SIGN FACE

|
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY TO BE I
|
|

MIN. 12" CMU BASE

WEEP HOLES @ 32"

CONTINUOUS

WOODWARD WAY
APARTMENTS

BASE FLASHING

4

APPROX. GRADE

NOTE: SIGN VENDOR TO PROVIDE COMPLETE SHOP DRAWINGS. SHOP
DRAWINGS TO INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, SIZE, FONT TYPE AND LOCATION
OF ALL LETTERING, AND ALL COLOR AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

PROJECT SIGN ELEV. / SECTION

0
5
A
ﬁ%"%@

C\

FHTIT AR

o

B

Xk ;EE
N S EE
,,gg%"e. o° %‘:}?
4? P #00000209° Qié%
Uy R OrE s NS
i, T ESSION (o

M

NO SCALE

Plan Prepared By:

/ CULTURED STONE CAP SLOPED

T~ MASONRY BASE

27/8" O.D. SCHEDULE 40 GALVANIZED

PIPE COLUMN (TYP. OF 2)

L >
2720 - 2780 SIRHAL DRIVE %
il il o>
e T o S | _——— 27/8" 0.D. SCHEDULE 40 GALVANIZED
Wl 1R ] PIPE COLUMN ANCHORED INSIDE BASE
11l Il 1
Ll 1] -2
| 1
11l I
11l I
11l I
11l I
L LI
i T e o
11 I T I | CULTURED
Hi E—HE—F 64 STONE CAP
[ it [ SLOPED
[l [ | T [
Il [ L [
[ | [ | I | BRICK BASE
[ [ 1
HW-———.—.—.—IJ:JT.[_____'__"'N!R

2'-4" x 6'-0" X MIN 3'-4" DEEP

CONCRETE
FOOTING PAD
O
GO\ASW‘\)O
oR
(N ‘
pR
\\\|\\S
e

Bruce A. Callen, P.E.

Callen Engineering,
108 E. Savidge St.

Spring Lake, Michigan

Inc.

49456

Tel: 616—414—-5260
email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

Know what's below.

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial 1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of
three working days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines.
All "MISS DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve the CONTRACTOR
of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

Call before you dig.
DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

Callen Engineering, Inc

J

S
S £
IN o
O Q
RN o
S [
8 5
|\ o}
£
| o
o
N c
~ mm
E w©3
51
< O
g —c2
S 8=
S £2
|, 288
() (9}
5= o
¥ Bou
S X
Q T«
L NS
S u %
R 858
Sunr

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

S|lalal s
NN BN
E>Rg>
28 N P S
Olo]l]o|] o
N BCH BSH G S
al<]|<| <] <
o
7]
g
O
]
4
%
~135|=] 8
*l2|5| &
égcags
alelZfe(3| 5
(] (O ]
D:E;<m3
w | o
N o | e
Li1s1ul =z
sla|&|s|=<| E
3%&5'%3
= sl<|e| §
hgﬁg
n Q
Q
<
z
8
2
Sla|lmw]|<s]|w] &

0 SIRHAL DRIVE
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

WOODWARD WAY DEVELOPMENT

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS

DRAWN BY
J.W.C.

DATE
DEC '20

ENGINEER
B.A.C.

DATE
DEC '20

EDIT
J.W.C.

DATE
AUG 21

SC
DRAWING

ALE
PLOT SCALE

AS NOTED

1:1

PROJECT (020
WAY
SHEET NO.

C4.1

WOODWARD



AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX GRADE - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


So—I—-

EX. TREE TO REMAIN
(SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)
7 EA. — THIS AREA

e

O ——

%

N

CB #1417

1S
K

ZAYAY

1S
vZ 107

AR

- e
7
NN

1S

B¢b

A4
ZAYAY

1S

1S

1S

VO —
- > <
o >
= I —~ SEF
. g b
| 1= ~ g
|
| B >
|
o
| I|GB =
'} [B&B : w)
> !
i |
| coll l I|GB
JII/ Bé&B i B&DB
| Ll
L
BéD —~— e /
===
/ e / / y o
m , / /) /7 )
- - Ve -_
|_ : /A . /A - // OMH #13¢
e _— /
Z =~
| =
_— [}
\ L[ I
o
% 7 K_
7 7 7 \
\ o
% V. % Y S :
-— -— o -— o -— o -— o jl:
(@]
- ﬁ';' AC|I AR |l AC|2
AR B 4B \ B ¢ B| \ B ¢ Bl \ )
ST %T$ ° ST T ST ST ST l
L4 Sx 9
o
oL !
(@]
LOT 66 REENCLIFF
DRIVE
\ j /
. wx—L 1w x \ Y, X—% X——=wx — XX—FF—XX = WY Vi i Ly i [k i WX__%(X___Q—Q(X——%OG—E%OH \%’\K H— XXX X T K= X X 7X X X >
%= AR AKX A= R AKX Y Y R A 3|AC . OH+ELEEA— OH—ELEC
A OH—ELEC OH—ELEC OH—ELEC ———— OH-ELEC OH—ELEQ sy OH—ELEC OH—ELEC OFJElB ¢ B OH—ELEC — OH-ELEC e OH—ELEC OH—ELEC
CB #1773 Mal1874 LOT 1 1S 1s 1s 1s
3 T X
—B— s 1S 1S 1S 1S LSLOT 67 1S 1S 1S 1S 1> 1S 1S 1S 1S LOT 23 1s 1S & CB #1259
\ EX. TREE TO REMAIN
(SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)
Plan Prepared By:
Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
. Callen Engineering, Inc.
\\l\\\*P\R\( 108 E. Savidge St.
Spring Lake, Michigan 49456
eV pring 9

0 20 40
SCALE IN FEET

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

DATE OF PLAN: 08-17-21

Tel: 616—414-5260

email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial
1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of three working days, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines. All "MISS
DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve
the CONTRACTOR of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may
not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

J

N
ol &
c|$ 3
— ‘0 o
- £
(@) N 3
| & o
S 5
— o
IR 5
S g3
(ONIEN © 5
) X o
cC o 2
= & <8
O)§ 552
cC 8 go

(0]

To)
|y s
O L 565
=|Q8 N
®§ uwdg
Olg 853
SY=

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

DATE
03/17/21
05/25/21
06,/29/21
08/17/21

BY

A.C
A.C
A.C
A.C

8
~ | 3 ]
AN 2 3]
glefefel] g
A8 HER
NHHUHE
2lele|z2]z2]| 2
’ g
8
Sl <|w ~ é
0
pd
5 <
= ©)
Y L [Z
= O
<EZS |3
2255w
25 |w
>y Ok |
<5 HEzZz|<
=3%3(0
atal|A
x zO >
< =S| <
=5 "< |-
= T
o) @)
o) Z
DRAWN BY DATE
J.W.C. DEC 20
ENGINEER DATE
A.J.B. DEC '20
EDIT DATE
J.W.C. AUG 21
SCALE

DRAWING PLOT SCALE
AS NOTED 1:1

PROJECT 020 WOODWARD
WAY

SHEET NO.

1.0 /



AutoCAD SHX Text
 #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENCLIFF DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8" WATER MAIN (TYP) (PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE TO REMAIN (SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR TREE PROTECTION DETAIL) 7 EA. - THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE TO REMAIN (SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR TREE PROTECTION DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP PLANNER REVIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/17/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


g&
) B b
c -~ Q r\b \ o
U\ U ~ LV
mrf Ay
= ' ! . WONDER TIES OR APPROVED EQUAL
o TREE WRAP
¢
- A A
~ )
V
— E
| g
> ¢

ALL STAKES, 3 PER TREE,
(2x2 HARDWOOD STAKES)
SHALL BE PLACED EVENLY

FINISH GRADE

AT INTERVALS OF 120°
AROUND TREE

2x BALL

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE (3) THREE
PARTS TOPSOIL, (1) ONE PART
SAND, AND (1) ONE PART PEAT PER
EACH YARD

ROOTBALL

2 TABLETS PER 1 GAL. PLANT
3 TABLETS PER 5 GAL. PLANT
4 TABLETS PER 15 GAL. PLANT

21 GRAM "AGRIFORM" PLANTING TABLETS AS FOLLOWS:

LARGER PLANTS (2) TWO TABLETS PER 1/2" DIAM. OF TRUNK CALIPER

TYPICAL - TREE STAKING

NO SCALE

7058
92050209, 030
00000.9020202030°0202020 3000
000000020202020202020202020%0 %,
AR 000000000000000&
T==11] KRR R

6" MIN

SHRUB INSTALLATION

NO SCALE

2

LT
IS0 S5,

| |mi

=
=l
=

2'-0" MIN.
{1

\

J

PERENNIAL INSTALLATION

NO SCALE

REMOVE ALL WIRE AND BURLAP
FROM TOP OF ROOTBALL

3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

AGRIFORM PLANT FOOD TABLETS

4" x 8" COMPACTED BACKEFILL SAUCER
- OMIT SAUCER WHEN IN PLANT BEDS

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE (3) THREE
PARTS TOPSOIL, (1) ONE PART
SAND, AND (1) ONE PART PEAT PER
EACH YARD

10" DEEP MIN. COMPACTED
BACKFILL MIXTURE

3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

4" x 8" COMPACTED BACKEFILL SAUCER
- OMIT SAUCER WHEN IN PLANT BEDS

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE (3) THREE
PARTS TOPSOIL, (1) ONE PART
SAND, AND (1) ONE PART PEAT PER
EACH YARD

LOOSEN SUBSOIL

DRIP LINE

TREES CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL S|ZE QTY
EXISTING TREE
@ AR Acer rubrum / Red Mople B é4B 2'"Cal @]
AC Amelanchier canadensis / Shadblon Serviceberry Multitrunk B &B 2'"Cal |4
ORANGE SAFETY NETTING
OR EQUIVALENT
co Celtis occidentalis 'Magnifica' / Ultra Commoen Hackberry B &B 2'"Cal T
STEEL "T" CHANNEL
FENCE POSTS. MIN
5FT ON CENTER @ GB Ginkge biloba 'FPrinceton Sentry' / Princeton Sentry Ginkge B &B 2'"Cal T
: @ GT Gleditsia triacanthos inermis Draves' T™M / Street Keeper Honey Locust B &B 2"Cal T
\ P& Picea glavca / White Spruce B &B Min &' Ht 21
J' L
FENCE LOCATION (LIMITS OF CRITICAL ROOT ZONE)
EXISTING TREE PROTECTION DETAIL
NO SCALE
LANDSCAPE NOTES
1. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECEIVE 4" OF EVENLY SPREAD SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL.
MULCH SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL LOCATIONS WITH SLOPES 1:3 OR STEEPER. NO MULCH SHALL BE PLACED IN DETENTION /
RETENTION BASIN BOTTOM AREA.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY "MISS DIG" TO LOCATE ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES OR STRUCTURES PRIOR TO STARTING
CONSTRUCTION.
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SPECIFIED SHRUBS, GROUNDCOVERS AND OTHER PLANT MATERIALS THAT COMPLY WITH ALL
RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF ANSI 280.1 "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK". PLANT MATERIAL SHALL
BE CERTIFIED TO BE HARDY TO INGHAM COUNTY, FREE OF DISEASE AND INSECTS AND BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS STOCK, GROWN
WITH GOOD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH METHODS ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY, NEAT AND ORDERLY STATE, FREE FROM
REFUSE AND DEBRIS. ANY DEAD OR DISEASED PLANTS SHALL BE REPLACED.
4. ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS AND MULCH BORDERS ADJACENT TO LAWN AREAS SHALL HAVE A METAL EDGE UNLESS SPECIFIED
OTHERWISE.
5. SEED SHALL BE PLACED OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL IN ALL PROPOSED LAWN AREAS AND ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION WITH
SLOPES LESS THAN 1:3. NO TOPSOIL OR SEED SHALL BE PLACED IN DETENTION / RETENTION BASIN BOTTOM AREA.
SEED MIXES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: \*
WCt©
10% TALL FESCUE S—(R
20% PERENNIAL RYE GRASS GO\\\
30% CREEPING RED FESCUE < ?o?\
40% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS v\o
@ 6 LBS PER 1000 SFT. \\QP\R\(
W
SEED MIXES SHALL BE DROUGHT TOLERANT @ 6 LBS PER 1,000 SFT. ??\E\'

6. ALL PLANTINGS AND LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

7. ALL BUILDINGS WILL HAVE A 2-FOOT MAINTENANCE STRIP IN NON-LANDSCAPED AREAS ALONG THE BUILDING PERIMETER.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

DATE OF PLAN: 07-17-21

Plan Prepared By:

Bruce A. Callen, P.E.
Callen Engineering, Inc.
108 E. Savidge St.
Spring Lake, Michigan 49456

Tel: 616—414-5260

email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

For protection of underground utilities, the CONTRACTOR shall dial
1-800-482-7171 OR 811 a minimum of three working days, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays, prior to excavation in the vicinity of utility lines. All "MISS
DIG" participating members will thus be routinely notified. This does not relieve
the CONTRACTOR of the responsibility of notifying the utility owners who may
not be part of the "MISS DIG" alert system.

Callen Engineering, Inc

J

S
S £
IN o
O Q
RN o
S C
8 5
|k o}
£
| o
o
kS c
~ (oo
§ w©3
%1
<+ o
E —cl
S 8=
S £2
|, 288
5=
¥ Zuv
> X —
Q Tw®<
L NG
S u 2%
R 858
Sunr

WOODWARD WAY LDHA, LP
500 S. FRONT STREET, 10TH FLOOR
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

N|alala
ARNNE
— | NN | -
slslsls]z
o ]Jlo|]|]o|] o
N BCH SN BCH S
al<]|<| <] <
m
7]
2
o
w
o
w0
~135|=] 8
=|2|2| &
égcags
HENHER:
glalsle|3] 2
\KE"I’DO
M%EL‘JZE
slefe|5]z] &
HEAEY R E:
2le|&|2|2]| &
7] | Z
= sl<|e| 5
hgﬁg
n Q
<
z
(]
(")
2
S | &
Zv—Nl’)ﬂ'

2720 - 2780 SIRHAL DRIVE
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN DETAILS

WOODWARD WAY APARTMENTS

DRAWN BY DATE
J.W.C. DEC ‘20
ENGINEER DATE
A.J.B. DEC '20
EDIT DATE
J.W.C. AUG 21
SCALE

DRAWING PLOT SCALE
AS NOTED 1:1

PROJECT (020
WAY
SHEET NO.

L1

WOODWARD

1



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
020 WOODWARD WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE / REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC '20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan Prepared By:   Bruce A. Callen, P.E. Callen Engineering, Inc. 108 E. Savidge St. Spring Lake, Michigan  49456 Tel:  616-414-5260 email: bcallen@callenengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
municipal - commercial - residential

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/16/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG '21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP REVIEW / RFI #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/25/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIRHAL CUL-DE-SAC REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/29/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum / Red Maple 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Amelanchier canadensis / Shadblow Serviceberry Multitrunk 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Celtis occidentalis `Magnifica` / Ultra Common Hackberry 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ginkgo biloba `Princeton Sentry` / Princeton Sentry Ginkgo 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Draves' TM / Street Keeper Honey Locust 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"Cal

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea glauca / White Spruce 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min 8` Ht

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN AND SLU REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/21


8/17/2021 9:34:50 AM

C:\1-Revit Projects 2018\2020-1268 Arch_patrickk.rvt

210 - 7"

JJUﬁIT 2BFR?

]

—

L) -

STORAGE

2

—

*****

L ==l

o , I ) ) ro---%a R
___STANDARD UNIT2BR2 | UNIT 1BR-2 /__UNIT2BR2 L N
O B | | STANDARD[T [(STANDARD™ 7 I e .
= Aui-20 U1-207 B © UNIT 3BR-3 4 B
& — 1 e - —5TANDARD
0
@ S [y =R
UNIT 2BR-2, ~_UNIT 1BR-2 UNIT 2BR-2
5TANDARDH ~ STANDARD | ‘zl STANDARD |
U1-204 U1-204 U1-208 ﬂﬂ
T e \ / ”
i \ { il ‘%
— — | ﬂl] UNITH2BR-4) I
STANDARD
—U1-210
—
A4.1 3 N
M STAIRS M
11,8201 ][]
71
: g”J
o
o —
i UNIT 3BR-3
“( STANDARD —h
U1-214 r_ ,,,,,
| = égxy
2 |
ffffffffff
o it |
[ | | e || L S
J, 53-8 J,
/ /
2\ OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING 1
\\A(zy 116" = 10"
216'- 11 3/8"
O
1
l F[ ‘| V‘ 1_ |l
I Il I
CUNIT 28R | — w :E_IFEﬁ
JJ :uwszsg-z STAIRS KUN'”BR’? UNIT 2BR-2 ] o
/ 4 103 N TYPE B TYPEB  [—9TAIRS ‘@‘
| LA Ve O Tut-10T i E] L
WATER ROOM “ u © UNIT3BR-1
2 ™ -
0 / - M \ ;4'
=‘E“—Jjumn' 1”9512?(- -j@um@nz
T*ff 0';’ f - TYPEB/AY
B B B
== -
¢ |_l | ]_ | CUNIT 28R4
\1 | | . ~ ﬂ[
r 13
)
o

T

162'- 10"

54'-63/4"

1\ OYERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING 1

W 116" = 10"

124'-17/8"

BLDG 1

PLANNERS

INEERS =

S BEENG

CTS

HITE

Hooker DeJonginc

ARC

Hooker DeJonginc
ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS = PLANNERS
316 Morris Avenue
Suite 410
Muskegon, MI 49440

P 231.722.3407
F 231.722.2589

2720-2780 SIRHAL DRIVE - MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, M| 48823

WOODWARD WAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
WOODWARD WAY APARTMENTS

Project Number 2020-0418
ISSUANCE
No. Date Description
1  2021.08.17 SITE PLAN
REVIEW

Copyright © 2020 HDJ Inc. All Rights Reserved

OVERALL PLANS -
BUILDING 1

A0.1




C:\1-Revit Projects 2018\2020-1268 Arch_patrickk.rvt

8/17/2021 9:34:55 AM

Q ¥
£ u
C -
—_ ¥
O :
o
L. w
e
o N=
239'-11/4" o :_L]
o
A42 Hooker DeJonginc
ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS = PLANNERS
1 316 Morris Avenue
wf w STAIRS Suite 410
gl [pon Muskegon, MI 49440
_ P 231.722.3407
— — —— ———— ——— I ————— o= |H—E— F 231.722.2589
| \ | \
| . . \ I | \
\ UNIT 3BR-2 Tl - J [ | H J = e
= \ N — UNIT 2BR-2 _UNIT 2BR-2 |/ UNIT 2BR-2 __UNIT 2BR-2 I UNIT 1BR-2
i —STANDARD B / SGTANDARD I sTANDARD | STANDARD | ) STANDARD STANDARD———
= \ - . ﬂ—\ - ~<
) 3 U2 2}3: 1V ?@%2 208 . , u? 208 - U2-21 % -
A2l 3 H ] E| 2 = mE; "
L Ol Lo, C L ] — %‘§§ ®
! e : P == T — £ 2 ‘ QA2
R | — UNIT2BR-20, N 3 ounraera | I |
0N B — STANDARD . /= {5 TANDARD- o e
gy&ﬁié [u2-205 - N U2-201 | 5TL.;2N_2.1~RE> II
| — — | ﬁ |
| \ |
‘[ .|‘ E:|—5_ t &
ola sTORAGE 2
wlw D202 "u =
Ql Q —
|~ § o
— m % —
< %) ('
A4.2 = Z <C
w Q: o
o gl 3
2J: B
o >~ 2 E
N =
= § = >
2\ OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING 2 =3z 2
A0.2 ) e =10 - Q2
s gl 2
> 2 <C
= § s =
iy (an]
Qs 8
1, 240'- 0" 0 ;
53/5"&, 239 - 1 1/4" 5 3/e" 0
A4.2
1
: v
§ o o o o § § Project Number 2020-0418
2 ISSUANCE
I 0 ' I ; ; [ I ; No. Date Description
LAUNDRY- 1 (i A 1 2021.08.17 SgIIEEVITé_VA\\/N
ngc')ﬁE_ COMMUNITY | [Cl04] 1 ﬁ F’—j\:. ‘ UNIT 1BR-1
ROOM | | I
c103 L | / JUNIT 2BR-1 , J UNIT 2BR-2 UNIT 2BR-2 |W \ JJ ﬁ 5
| T\ 51";'5 ]/ TYPEA L TYPE B TYPE B \
MAINTENANCE Jee==teen || [l ﬂ .]—U2'1Q2\< / 0T [uz-104] -
r2s 5 - 102 = , N 2l
= e %g = sia (= il RS | = ] | %g s 4l rs2
2 R 56 ]ﬂ e ;1 | ‘**}i:;» — Tt | | En .
L N = = FO / oo T N o) ! ; Dlt / ” T |
N LEI:E B” ) § / " TYPE B TYPE B 1]
B N DTILITY \ ﬁ \ A0 DR v L
WATER ROOM ‘ D102 | T _
I { |
‘[ .|‘ ﬂ
(O] a)
2l %
S R BLDG 1
O —
2 A
B Copyright © 2020 HDJ Inc. All Rights Reserved
A4.2 L
OVERALL PLANS -
BUILDING 2
/1 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING 2
\\A?y 116" = 10"
A(.2




8/17/2021 9:52:10 AM

C:\1-Revit Projects 2018\2020-1268 Arch_patrickk.rvt

EXTERIOR FINISHES

2 \ EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING 1

/)

3/32" = 1"-0"

L ]

A1

4

O

1\ WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING 1

|[i >,

- 11 1] 1 A ‘ _ ‘ ‘ ‘ _ ‘ 1 | ‘ ‘_ 11 ‘ ‘ ‘ _ ‘ \‘ ‘ ‘ _‘ ‘ l// __ ROOF TRUSS BRG
L 1 18. - 3"

/] /] ] | RN | AR [ Vi I L] ] V %% L ,/

m\ m\ m\ m\ m\ | wm | m\ | -
— B 1 i — — il T — -~ — L4 02 FLOOR TOS
_ T [ — = i i = - = — iy 110 - 1 /8"
| | | | | | | | | j - = \ 02 FLOOR BRG
| | | HH | HH | | /] N 108'-11/6
| [ TTTTT [ P ‘il FLOOR TOC
M e 100'- 0

21y

QR

A4.1

¢

3/32" = 1"-0"

BUILDING EXTERIOR MATERIAL MANUFACTURER COLOR COMMENTS
ROOF TPO FIRESTONE WHITE
LAP SIDING FIBER CEMENT JAMES HARDIE SLATE GRAY
BOARD AND BATTEN FIBER CEMENT JAMES HARDIE ARCTIC WHITE
FACE BRICK BRICK BELDEN BRICK TUMBLEWEED VELOUR
GROUT GROUT GRAY
BUILDING TRIM FIBER CEMENT JAMES HARDIE MATCH SIDING
a WINDOW TRIM PVC WHITE
= = / , , WINDOWS VINYL PELLA WHITE
3 ' | | | | | : | | | | s : = EXTERIOR DOORS PAINT UP IN SMOKE PPG 1010-6
- = — — = — — — — 1 =T | T ROOF TRU_51‘156-B_R36-| GUTTERS | DOWNNSPOUTS ALUMINUM WHITE
% — 7 ———E MAILBOXES POWDER COAT FLORENCE POSTAL GRAY
10 fe—
e - TTL = = = ” L T L 02 FLOOR TOS
= = = — 1] B 110 -1 7/8"
= J RN -y
S [ T I =l T - : R T R
ElpN= HH ] | :
01 FLOOR TOC
A 100' - 0"
"\ NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING 1
\\Ad_,y 3/32" = 10"
.
'
4} i 1 [ | _ _ B ROOF TRUSS BRG
2 118'- 3"
-
1 — —
(6]~ | il T = = /_- 02 FLOOR TOS
B | B 1 L = — P 110'- 1 7/8"
1 02 FLOOR BRG
= 108'- 1 1/8"
N DS 01 FLOOR TOC
— — 100' - 0"
3\ SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING 1
W 3/32" = 1'-0"
n
|
N YN
: . . I :
3 C 3 3 I ' s
B 1 _ Bl _ | T ] T Il _ | 1 [ [ 1 | T ROOF TRUSS BRG
— 118'- 3"
] ] ] | B Be L] | /] | ] '
RN TI e ” = = E ” ” E ” T T - = = = - | 02 FLOOR TOS
B 1 — — — — I — [T m . — — 110'- 1 7/8"
AT lsaspill = LU \ 02 FLOOR BRG
DI
= = ” ‘| ” : ” ” NS ” i 4 01 FLOOR TOC
— 100" - 0"

[#]

EXTERIOR ELEVATION
KEYNOTES

ArdacwhOL—~

_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\
AW OL—~O

ISNAENENENE YN}
(G NEVE S e

FACE BRICK

CONTROL JOINT

SINGLE-HUNG WINDOWS W/ MUNTINS

PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING
PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL BOARD AND BATTEN
BRICK SOLDIER COURSE TO MATCH FACE BRICK
BRICK RONLOCK TO MATCH FACE BRICK

BUILT-OUT COMPOSITE CORNICE

APPROX. GRADE - SEE CIVIL

COMPOSITE TRIM BOARD

DECORATIVE COLUMN COVER - SEE DETAILS

. 3X4" PRE-FINISHED METAL DOWNNSPOUT
. 5X5" PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

FDC - SEE PLUMBING

PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT FASCIA
DISCONNECT SNITCH - SEE ELECTRICAL
ELECTRICAL METERS - SEE ELECTRICAL
GAS METERS - SEE MECHANICAL
CONDENSING UNIT - SEE MECHANICAL

. CONDENSERHEAD AND GUTTER

. LIGHTING FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL

. DROP BOX

. EXHAUST COVER

. PRE-FINIHSED FIBER CEMENT PANELS WITH REVEAL

. 5/4 X 6 PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT TRIM HELD 8" ABOYE GRADE

BLDG 1

CTS

HITE

Hooker DeJonginc

ARC

Hooker DeJonginc
ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS = PLANNERS
316 Morris Avenue
Suite 410
Muskegon, MI 49440

P 231.722.3407
F 231.722.2589

2720-2780 SIRHAL DRIVE - MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, M| 48823
WOODWARD WAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
WOODWARD WAY APARTMENTS

Project Number 2020-0418
ISSUANCE
No. Date Description
1  2021.08.17 SITE PLAN
REVIEW

Copyright © 2020 HDJ Inc. All Rights Reserved

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS -
BUILDING 1

A4.1




- EXTERIOR ELEYATION 0 v
KEYNOTES CE))
1. FACE BRICK 2
2. CONTROL JOINT - o
3. SINGLE-HUNG WNINDOWS W/ MUNTINS R
4. PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING o %
5. PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT VYERTICAL BOARD AND BATTEN —-‘ ;.';
6. BRICK SOLDIER COURSE TO MATCH FACE BRICK i
1. BRICK RONWNLOCK TO MATCH FACE BRICK G) Lid
8. BUILT-OUT COMPOSITE CORNICE z
9. APPROX. GRADE - SEE CIVIL D -
10. COMPOSITE TRIM BOARD If.'_.'
11. DECORATIVE COLUMN COVER - SEE DETAILS -
12. 3X4" PRE-FINISHED METAL DONNSPOUT WY
13. 5X5" PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER O
14. FDC - SEE PLUMBING (V5]
15. PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT FASCIA x :"J
16. DISCONNECT SWITCH - SEE ELECTRICAL :
17. ELECTRICAL METERS - SEE ELECTRICAL o u'__l
18. GAS METERS - SEE MECHANICAL ==
19. CONDENSING UNIT - SEE MECHANICAL o 1
20. CONDENSER HEAD AND GUTTER "'].
21. LIGHTING FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL I EI
22. DROP BOX 1
23. EXHAUST COYER
24. PRE-FINIHSED FIBER CEMENT PANELS WITH REVEAL
25. 5/4 X 6 PRE-FINISHED FIBER CEMENT TRIM HELD &" ABOVE GRADE
Hooker DeJonginc
ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS = PLANNERS
316 Morris Avenue
Suite 410
Muskegon, MI 49440
P 231.722.3407
F 231.722.2589
[ ] -\. ]
) - [ B it ROOF TRUSS BRG - [ [ [ [ [ | Nl __| - 2 ROOF TRUSS BRG
4 118._3" IE | 118'_3" m
— : == s <
B = = = B 02 FLOOR TOS _@ E = il : = B 02 FLOOR TOS <
B E = = B 110'- 1 /8" B . = = = il B 110'- 1 /8" $ W %
02 FLOOR BRG — 02 FLOOR BRG &
108'- 1 178" ! 1 Ho . 108 - 1 1/8" E 2 %
L= . -l s
_ '7|_£ 01 FLOOR TOC _ i . . P B 01 FLOOR TOC < ¥ i =
100' - 0" —— 100' - 0" d; = z o
- Zali 2
==
» z a
2 =
)\ NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING 2 3\ SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING 2 ~ g|f =
\\Ay R =T \\My 312" = 1-0" = g g >
T qld =
E i 2
AE 2 Jfs =
+ B =5 3
AN
24 Q N 8
= — | T 1 1 1 T 1T Wl L 1L 1 [ T | Qf =
— 1 L _ L _ 1 il _ il _ | il L _ il _ _ _ ROOF TRUSS BRG @)
ETRR [ | HH HH MYV H [ ; e =
[} L] ] | | — I = =Rl — | (3]
1 = = e — il T e e 1 = —— | 1 1T — ———|ITT il — _ _ 02 FLOOR TOS
B = — = T — il 1] = 1 — = 1] = — T = - B 110'- 1 /8"
—— 10
| i L] ] | | A Bl | [l ==l | | V %V | L] | 02 FLOOR BRG _
-\ HH HH HH ' HH —— H HH /- 108" -1 1/8" Project Number 2020-0418
| = | /E B 01 FLOOR TOC ISsuaNcE _ —
S ——— e 0. ate escription
' 100°-0 1 2021.08.17 SITE PLAN
o a REVIEW
wlw
A
2\ EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING 2
W 3/32" = 1'-0"
[m) O
w | w
(o] RN ]
I\ /—E
. ) . |I l . |I - I|
=1 [ Tl L 1 | T T T [ [T ] T T T T I T T T T T TT R L g PRGN
118' - 3"
(3] | Bl | L) | | | A 1] l/ | | | Kl | | A /|4 : BLDG 1
[0} | HH I | | H Lt
< [4] - | — = 1 — — — inn 1 — 1 — — — _ 02 FLOOR TOS A 5
: 110'- 1 /8"
.~ — —— 1 . p— ——— [N — — — p— | 4 L= - p— p— : = - ——— — —
= % HH lu : P [ Tl T} HH i | N i 0 s 02 FLOOR BRG L Copyright © 2020 HDJ Inc. Al Rights Reserved
g 7 ~ / | \ E HH HH % /% %%@ %g _ 108' - 1 1/8" pyig AlRig
3 | | ' | | [ ' ‘ | = I l Y rLoorToC
: ] — . —< T EXTERIOR
S ELEVATIONS -
3 BUILDING 2
s S AR
< G
O\ WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING 2
S S \\Ay 3/32" = 1'-0"
& o -
s O




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor /E—S:h Courtney Wisinski Trustee

Brett Dreyfus Clerk M E R I D I A N .i:r' 3 Patricia Herring Jackson Trustee
Phil Deschaine Treasurer TOW N S H | p‘?‘ I’? Dan Opsommer Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

August 27,2019

Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association
Frank Fugate

500 S. Front Street, 10t Floor

Columbus, OH 43215

RE: Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Parcel Number 17-377-031

Dear Mr. Fugate:

At its regular meeting held on August 26, 2019 the Planning Commission voted to approve Special Use Permit
#19111, your request to construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex comprised of four buildings
totaling 52,861 square feet on the north 4.37 acres of an undeveloped parcel identified as Parcel Number 17-
377-031. Approval was granted subject to the following conditions:

1. Approval is in accordance with the site plan prepared by Monument Engineering Group Associates, Inc.
dated August 7, 2019 (Revision Date August 21, 2019) and received by the Township on August 22,2019.

2. Approval is in accordance with the building elevations and floor plans prepared by PCI Design Group, Inc.
dated August 21, 2019 and received by the Township on August 22, 2019.

3. Approval of Special Use Permit #19111 is contingent on the approval of Special Use Permit #19121 by the
Township Board.

4. Approval of the special use permit is subject to all voluntary conditions placed on Rezoning #19010 by the
applicant.

5. The applicant shall apply for a land division to split the project site from the parent parcel prior to
submitting for site plan review.

6. The applicant shall construct a five-foot wide concrete sidewalk to connect to the existing sidewalk along
the north side of Sirhal Drive.

7. Site plan review approval is required to construct the housing project. The final site plan, building
elevations, and landscape plan shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development.

8. The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham County Road
Department, Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and
Energy, and the Township, as applicable. Copies of all permits, licenses, and approval letters shall be
submitted to the Department of Community Planning and Development.

9. Utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site are subject to the approval of the Director of Public
Works and Engineering and Ingham County Drain Commissioner and shall be completed in accordance
with the Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards.



Special Use Permit #19111 (Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association)
Parcel Number 17-377-031
Page 2

10. No grading or land clearing shall take place on the site until the site plan has been approved by the Director
of Community Planning and Development and grading and soil erosion and sedimentation control (SESC)
permits have been issued for the project.

11. All utility service distribution lines shall be installed underground.

12. Any future building additions or revisions to the site layout will require amendments to Special Use Permit
#19111.

13. The final design of the trash and recycling facilities and related enclosures shall be subject to the approval
of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

14. Site accessories such as railings, benches, exterior lighting fixtures, and bicycle racks shall be of
commercial quality and complement the building design. The final design and location of such accessories
shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

15. All mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar systems shall be screened from view by
an opaque structure or landscape materials (if at street level) selected to complement the building. Such
screening is subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development.

Decisions by the Planning Commission regarding special use permits may be appealed to the Township Board.
An appeal must be filed within ten (10) days of the date of the Planning Commission's action and be in
accordance with Section 86-189 of the Code of Ordinances. Consequently, your special use permit will not
become valid until September 6, 2019.

This letter shall act as the Special Use Permit. The use permitted by the granting of the special use permit must
have commenced within two years after issuance or the permit shall be void. All construction related to the
special use must be completed within three years from the effective date of the special use permit.

It is your responsibility to comply with the conditions of the special use permit approval. Failure to comply
with the conditions of approval shall result in the revocation of the special use permit approval.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (517) 853-4576 or by email at
menser@meridian.mi.us.

Sincerely,

Peter Menser

Woatjerrdsr

Principal Planner
Department of Community Planning and Development

cc: Younes Ishraidi, Chief Engineer
John Heckaman, Chief Building Inspector
Tavis Millerov, Fire Inspector

‘ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us




m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission
From: Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director
Date: September 9, 2021
Re: Special Use Permit #21-19121 - Woodward Limited Dividend Housin

Association - Buildings over 25,000 feet Special Use Permit modification

In 2019, Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association requested and received approval for a
special use permit to construct a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size on the
north 4.37 acres of Parcel Number 17-377-031. The approved plan was for a 49-unit townhouse and
apartment complex comprised of four buildings totaling 53,353 square feet in size. A special use
permit to construct the multiple-family housing development was reviewed under a separate
heading.

As noted in the Staff memo for special use permit #21-19111, the applicant has changed the plans
to accommodate changes necessary to get a cul-de-sac installed that meets the Ingham County Road
Department’s specifications. The plans still call for 49 dwelling units, but the number of buildings
has been reduced from four to two. The unit mix has changed from townhouses and stacked flats to
entirely stacked flats. And the overall size of the buildings has dropped from 53,353 square feet to
49,288.

Since the overall square footage continues to exceed 25,000 square feet, a special use permit
modification is required. The special use permit is required due to the significant impact such
buildings or development may have upon adjacent property owners, neighborhoods, and public
infrastructure. The full analysis for the standards of special use permit review can be found in the Staff
report for the overall review of the site, special use permit #21-19111.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
proposed special use permit. The Township Board makes a final decision on special use permit
requests for buildings over 25,000 square feet. A draft resolution is attached for the Planning
Commission’s review.

Attachment

1. Draftresolution for approval
2. Special use permit application

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

e . . ) . dian.mi.
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Special Use Permit #21-19121
Woodward Limited Dividend Housing Association

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th
day of September, 2021, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, In 2019, Woodward Way Limited Dividend Housing Association requested and
received approval for a special use permit to construct a 49-unit townhouse and apartment complex
comprised of four buildings totaling 52,861 square feet on the north 4.37 acres of an undeveloped
parcel identified as Parcel Number 17-377-031; and

WHEREAS, In 2021, the applicant has brought forward plan revisions to address concerns
raised by the Ingham County Road Department, which required a modification to the original
approved Special Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the revised plans have the same number of units and two less buildings than the
originally approved plans, but still contain 49,288 square feet between the buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
September 13, 2021 and has reviewed staff material forwarded under a cover memorandum dated
September 9, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned RC (Multiple Family), which permits the
construction of a group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in floor area by special use
permit; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the general standards for granting a
special use permit found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project provides adequate setbacks and screening from
surrounding uses; and

WHEREAS, municipal water and sanitary sewer is available to serve the subject site; and
WHEREAS, the proposed housing project is consistent with Goal ] of the 2019 Township

Board Action Plan to explore housing options and alternatives to encourage diverse populations
and targeted groups to live in the Township; and



Resolution to Approve - SUP #21-19121 Page 2
Woodward Way

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #21-19121 to
construct a pair of buildings larger than 25,000 square feet on the north 4.37 acres of an
undeveloped parcel identified by Parcel Number 17-377-031, subject to the following conditions:

1. Approval is granted in general accordance with the plan set by Callen Engineering, Inc., cover
sheet dated August 17, 2021. This plan set includes site, engineering, landscape, floorplans,

elevations, and photometric plans.

2. Approval of the special use permit for buildings greater than 25,000 is subject to all conditions
placed on Special Use Permit #21-19111 by the Planning Commission.

3. Any future building additions or revisions to the site layout will require amendments to Special
Use Permit #21-19121.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 13th day of September, 2021.

Scott Hendrickson, Chair
Meridian Township Planning Commission



	COMBINED PLAN SET (08-17-21).pdf
	SHEET CS (COVER SHEET).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C0.1 (EXISTING CONDITIONS & REMOVALS PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C1.0 (SITE PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C1.1 (SIRHAL DRIVE CUL-DE-SAC PLAN & PROFILE).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C2.0 (GRADING, DRAINAGE, & SESC PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C3.0 (UTILITY PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C4.0 (X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET C4.1 (X-SECTIONS, NOTES, AND DETAILS).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET L1.0 (LANDSCAPE PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SHEET L1.1 (LANDSCAPE PLAN).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Insert from: "A4-2 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 2.pdf"
	Sheets
	A0.1 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 1
	A0.2 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 2
	A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1
	A4.2 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 2


	Insert from: "A4-1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1.pdf"
	Sheets
	A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1


	Insert from: "A0-2 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 2.pdf"
	Sheets
	A0.1 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 1
	A0.2 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 2
	A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1
	A4.2 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 2


	Insert from: "A0-1 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 1.pdf"
	Sheets
	A0.1 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 1
	A0.2 - OVERALL PLANS - BUILDING 2
	A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1
	A4.2 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 2


	Insert from: "A4-1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1.pdf"
	Sheets
	A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - BUILDING 1


	Insert from: "E0-0 - SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN.pdf"
	Sheets
	E0.0 - SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
	E1.0 - ELECTRICAL SITE LIGHTING AND POWER PLAN



	19-022_Bndy_031519 survey.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	19-022_Bndy-Act132 Cover
	19-022_Bndy-Legal
	19-022_Bndy-Legal (2)
	19-022_Bndy-Ex
	19-022_Bndy-Transfer
	19-022_Bndy-Resultant





